From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Johnson, Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore, Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE & SAN FRANCISCO JOINS U.S. CITIES TO PUBLISH EPA CLIMATE
CHANGE FACTS

Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 11:06:53 AM

Attachments: 6.11.17 Mavor Lee Joins Cities Publishing EPA Climate Chanae Facts.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309,Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2017 8:34 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE & SAN FRANCISCO JOINS U.S. CITIES TO PUBLISH EPA
CLIMATE CHANGE FACTS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Sunday, June 11, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-802-4266

*xx PRESS RELEASE ***

MAYOR LEE & SAN FRANCISCO JOINS U.S. CITIESTO
PUBLISH
EPA CLIMATE CHANGE FACTS

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee today joined 12 other U.S. mayors in hosting
deleted climate change information and research from the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency’s (EPA) website after the Trump administration unceremoniously removed it from the
federal government’s websites.

“Deleting federal webpages does not reset the scientific consensus that climate change is real,”
said Mayor Lee. “The American people are entitled to the publically-funded EPA research on
climate change. And while the federal government continues to undermine the progress we’ve
made on climate change, cities are taking a stand. San Francisco will continue our fight
against climate change by taking aggressive local actions to protect our citizens and planet.”

After the creation of the City of Chicago “Climate Change is Real” website, Mayor Lee joined
other mayors in posting the climate change information, ensuring the public has ready access
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Office of the Mayor

City & County of San Francisco

Edwin M. Lee

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Sunday, June 11, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-802-4266

*** PRESS RELEASE ***

MAYOR LEE & SAN FRANCISCO JOINS U.S. CITIES TO PUBLISH
EPA CLIMATE CHANGE FACTS

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee today joined 12 other U.S. mayors in hosting deleted climate
change information and research from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) website after the
Trump administration unceremoniously removed it from the federal government’s websites.

“Deleting federal webpages does not reset the scientific consensus that climate change is real,” said Mayor Lee.
“The American people are entitled to the publically-funded EPA research on climate change. And while the
federal government continues to undermine the progress we’ve made on climate change, cities are taking a
stand. San Francisco will continue our fight against climate change by taking aggressive local actions to protect
our citizens and planet.”

After the creation of the City of Chicago “Climate Change is Real” website, Mayor Lee joined other mayors in
posting the climate change information, ensuring the public has ready access to information the EPA developed
over decades of research. The mayors and cities posting information include:

Mayor Kasim Reed of Atlanta, Georgia

Mayor Marty Walsh of Boston, Massachusetts
Mayor Rahm Emanuel of Chicago, Illinois
Mayor Steve Hagerty of Evanston, Illinois
Mayor Lioneld Jordan of Fayetteville, Arkansas
Mayor Sylvester Turner of Houston, Texas
Mayor Tom Barrett of Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Mayor Mitch Landrieu of New Orleans, Louisiana
Mayor Jim Kenney of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
Mayor Ted Wheeler of Portland, Oregon

Mayor Ed Murray of Seattle, Washington

Mayor Lyda Krewson of St. Louis, Missouri

The San Francisco Department of Technology has uploaded this information to the city’s Open Gov website. It
includes information on the basic science behind climate change, the different ways in which weather is
impacted from increased greenhouse gas emissions, and actions the federal government has taken to reduce the
impact. This information is also available for other cities, academic institutions, and organizations to post it to
their own websites at https://chicago.qgithub.io/climatechangeisreal/.

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141
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“Our website for the City and County of San Francisco is intended to connect the public to important services
and information,” said Naomi Kelly, City Administrator. “We’re proud to have collaborated with IT and
sustainability professionals across the nation to preserve this important EPA climate information for academics
and the general public to further our collective efforts on global climate change.”

Last week, Mayor Lee joined over 270 mayors from around the country to commit to the Paris Agreement as
part of the Mayors National Climate Agenda, or Climate Mayors. This network of U.S. mayors—representing
over 56 million Americans in red states and blue states—work together to strengthen local efforts for reducing
greenhouse gas emissions and supporting efforts for binding federal and global-level policy making.

Mayor Lee also joined over 1,200 state, local, and business leaders from across the country, representing 120
million Americans and $6.2 trillion of the U.S. economy as part of the “We’re Still In” campaign, coming
together to signal the importance of the Paris Accord.

San Francisco is proof that strong climate change actions are good for our residents, cities and business. San
Francisco exceeded its greenhouse gas emission reduction goal two years ahead of schedule, achieving a 28
percent reduction from 1990 levels. In 2008, San Francisco set an ambitious goal to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions 25 percent below 1990 levels by 2017.

The new emissions reductions come at a time when San Francisco’s population and economic activity continue
to rise. Since 1990, the city’s population has increased by 19 percent and GDP has increased by 78 percent
pointing to the success of the City’s comprehensive Climate Action Strategy to curb emissions through
innovative public policies, economic incentives, education and outreach, and cross-sector partnerships.

In April, Mayor Lee announced a bold new goal to have a 50 percent renewable electricity supply by 2020, and
100 percent by 2030. San Francisco’s goal is among the most ambitious targets of any major city in the U.S.
and will surpass California’s previous 50 percent renewable target by ten years.

In December, Mayor Lee also introduced legislation updating the San Francisco Environment Code with new
green building standards for all new municipal construction projects. The legislation came on the heels of San
Francisco being named by CBRE Group, Inc. as the top market for Green Building in 2016 and reaching 7
million square feet of City-owned and operated Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design (LEED)
certified properties -- an increase from 4 million square feet in 2014.

The City’s municipal real estate portfolio, which is comprised of properties such as San Francisco International
Airport, Laguna Honda Hospital, and City Hall, now includes 50 certified projects that meet LEED’s rigorous
sustainability standards for energy efficiency, green design and resource conservation.

These ambitious renewable energy goals support the City’s larger sustainability vision, referred to as “0-50-
100-Roots.” This is the City’s roadmap to achieve zero waste to the landfill, reach 50 percent sustainable travel,
use 100 percent renewable energy and pull carbon dioxide out of the air. Our city goal is aligned with the Kyoto
Protocol and is to achieve an 80 percent reduction by 2050, 40 percent by 2025. This plan surpasses the Paris
Agreement in terms of emission reduction.

Below is a listing of all URLSs created using the open source website and the EPA Climate Change information:

City of Atlanta, Georgia http://www.atlantaga.gov/index.aspx?page=18

City of Boston, Massachusetts climatechangedata.boston.gov

City of Chicago, Illinois http://climatechange.cityofchicago.org/

City of Evanston, Illinois cityofevanston.org/climatechangeisreal

City of Fayetteville, Arkansas http://www.fayetteville-ar.gov/3281/Climate-Change
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City of Houston, Texas http://www.greenhoustontx.gov/climate-change-is-real.html
City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin milwaukee.gov/ClimateChangelsReal

City of New Orleans, Louisiana http://climatechange.nola.gov/

City of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania http://beta.phila.gov/climatechangeisreal

City of Portland, Oregon http://www.portlandoregon.gov/bps/climatechangeisreal
City of Seattle, Washington seattle.gov/climatechangeisreal

City of St. Louis, Missouri https://climatechange.stlouis-mo.gov/
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to information the EPA developed over decades of research. The mayors and cities posting
information include:

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

The San Francisco Department of Technology has uploaded this information to the city’s
Open Gov website. It includes information on the basic science behind climate change, the
different ways in which weather is impacted from increased greenhouse gas emissions, and
actions the federal government has taken to reduce the impact. This information is also
available for other cities, academic institutions, and organizations to post it to their own

websites at https://chicago.github.io/climatechangeisreal/.

“Our website for the City and County of San Francisco is intended to connect the public to
important services and information,” said Naomi Kelly, City Administrator. “We’re proud to
have collaborated with IT and sustainability professionals across the nation to preserve this
important EPA climate information for academics and the general public to further our
collective efforts on global climate change.”

Last week, Mayor Lee joined over 270 mayors from around the country to commit to the Paris
Agreement as part of the Mayors National Climate Agenda, or Climate Mayors. This network
of U.S. mayors—representing over 56 million Americans in red states and blue states—work
together to strengthen local efforts for reducing greenhouse gas emissions and supporting
efforts for binding federal and global-level policy making.

Mayor Lee also joined over 1,200 state, local, and business leaders from across the country,
representing 120 million Americans and $6.2 trillion of the U.S. economy as part of the
“We’re Still In” campaign, coming together to signal the importance of the Paris Accord.

San Francisco is proof that strong climate change actions are good for our residents, cities and
business. San Francisco exceeded its greenhouse gas emission reduction goal two years ahead
of schedule, achieving a 28 percent reduction from 1990 levels. In 2008, San Francisco set an
ambitious goal to reduce greenhouse gas emissions 25 percent below 1990 levels by 2017.

The new emissions reductions come at a time when San Francisco’s population and economic
activity continue to rise. Since 1990, the city’s population has increased by 19 percent and
GDP has increased by 78 percent pointing to the success of the City’s comprehensive Climate
Action Strategy to curb emissions through innovative public policies, economic incentives,
education and outreach, and cross-sector partnerships.
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In April, Mayor Lee announced a bold new goal to have a 50 percent renewable electricity
supply by 2020, and 100 percent by 2030. San Francisco’s goal is among the most ambitious
targets of any major city in the U.S. and will surpass California’s previous 50 percent
renewable target by ten years.

In December, Mayor Lee also introduced legislation updating the San Francisco Environment
Code with new green building standards for all new municipal construction projects. The
legislation came on the heels of San Francisco being named by CBRE Group, Inc. as the top
market for Green Building in 2016 and reaching 7 million square feet of City-owned and
operated Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design (LEED) certified properties -- an
increase from 4 million square feet in 2014.

The City’s municipal real estate portfolio, which is comprised of properties such as San
Francisco International Airport, Laguna Honda Hospital, and City Hall, now includes 50
certified projects that meet LEED’s rigorous sustainability standards for energy efficiency,
green design and resource conservation.

These ambitious renewable energy goals support the City’s larger sustainability vision,
referred to as “0-50-100-Roots.” This is the City’s roadmap to achieve zero waste to the
landfill, reach 50 percent sustainable travel, use 100 percent renewable energy and pull carbon
dioxide out of the air. Our city goal is aligned with the Kyoto Protocol and is to achieve an 80
percent reduction by 2050, 40 percent by 2025. This plan surpasses the Paris Agreement in
terms of emission reduction.

Below is a listing of all URLSs created using the open source website and the EPA Climate
Change information:

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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE AND SUPERVISOR SHEEHY ANNOUNCE NEW INVESTMENTS FOR
TRANSITIONAL AGE YOUTH PROGRAMS

Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 10:41:25 AM

Attachments: 6.12.2017 Youth Homelessness Programs.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 10:13 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** MAYOR LEE AND SUPERVISOR SHEEHY ANNOUNCE NEW
INVESTMENTS FOR TRANSITIONAL AGE YOUTH PROGRAMS

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, June 12, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

*** PRESSRELEASE ***

MAYOR LEE AND SUPERVISOR SHEEHY ANNOUNCE NEW
INVESTMENTSFOR TRANSITIONAL AGE YOUTH
PROGRAMS

Funding will lead to increased hours at youth centers, expansion of outreach teams and
additional support for rental subsidy programs

San Francisco, CA —Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Supervisor Jeff Sheehy today announced
$1.54 million in increased funding for services to support San Francisco’ s youth, particularly
those experiencing homel essness.

“Thisisacritical time for many of our young residents, which iswhy it isimportant that they
receive vital servicesthey need,” said Mayor Lee. “We want to create an environment where
our youth can succeed and move toward safe, stable living situations. We have an obligation
to support, encourage and develop our next generation of San Francisco residents. My
proposed budget is areflection of that commitment.”

The $1.54 million in additional annual funds includes $289,000 for increased drop-in hours at
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

Funding will lead to increased hours at youth centers, expansion of outreach teams and additional support for
rental subsidy programs

San Francisco, CA — Mayor Edwin M. Lee and Supervisor Jeff Sheehy today announced $1.54 million in
increased funding for services to support San Francisco’s youth, particularly those experiencing homelessness.

“This is a critical time for many of our young residents, which is why it is important that they receive vital
services they need,” said Mayor Lee. “We want to create an environment where our youth can succeed and
move toward safe, stable living situations. We have an obligation to support, encourage and develop our next
generation of San Francisco residents. My proposed budget is a reflection of that commitment.”

The $1.54 million in additional annual funds includes $289,000 for increased drop-in hours at the San Francisco
LGBT Center, $350,000 for expanded outreach services for homelessness youth and $906,000 for housing
subsidies for young adults in need.

These new funding commitments are designed to benefit Transition Age Youth (TAY) in San Francisco. TAY
are described as young people age 18 - 24 who are homeless or in danger of homelessness, have dropped out of
high school, have a disability or other special needs, and are low-income parents, among several other
considerations.

“Nearly half of all homeless youth identify as LGBTQ,” said District 8 Supervisor Jeff Sheehy, whose district
includes the Castro and the SF LGBT Center. “With intolerance on the rise on the national level, it is crucial
that San Francisco remain a place of acceptance and tolerance for those fleeing unsafe spaces. Mayor Lee’s
investment will help support and provide a path forward for our most vulnerable residents.”

“Young people are the future of our city, and it is unacceptable that some of our children and young adults are
homeless and in need of services they are not getting,” said Board of Supervisors President London Breed.
“This proposed increase in budget funding would help fill that gap. It is only right that we take this extra step to
provide for this vulnerable population that we have a responsibility to protect and care for.”

The new TAY funding allocations are part of the Mayor’s proposed two-year budget and represent a significant
overall investment in youth programs. For the 2017-18 Fiscal Year, Mayor Lee has pledged $22.6 million from
the General Fund for TAY initiatives, and the 2018-19 Fiscal Year includes $23.3 million from the General
Fund in TAY programs.

“The Mayor’s expanded investments to benefit some of our most vulnerable young people is inspiring,” said
Jeff Kositsky, director of the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing. “We will leverage these

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141





investments with the HUD Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program funds to identify specific ways to
strengthen existing collaborations that build on the priorities identified by youth and community stakeholders:
launching youth coordinated entry, creating low-barrier programs and flexible housing models.”

The $350,000 investment in outreach services will fund a new outreach coordinator stationed at the Larkin
Street Youth Services headquarters. It will also pay for new resources and increased staffing for outreach teams
that interact with young residents dealing with homelessness. These outreach teams go out on the streets in the
Castro and Haight-Ashbury to speak with local youth and offer them support and counseling, while providing
information on how to move off the streets and into stable homes.

“Larkin Street Youth Services is grateful for the Mayor’s investment in LGBTQ young people experiencing
homelessness,” said Sherilyn Adams, Executive Director of Larkin Street Youth Service. “Since launching the
Castro Youth Housing Initiative in 2004, Larkin Street has worked in partnership with other nonprofit providers
to ensure wraparound services for LGBTQ youth, who are dramatically over-represented among those
experiencing homelessness and have their own unique needs. This infusion of funding demonstrates the City’s
commitment to expanding outreach, engagement, and housing for LGBTQ youth who are seeking safety and
sanctuary in San Francisco. Recognizing and resourcing the needs of our most vulnerable community members
is an investment in the wellbeing of our entire city.”

The SF LGBT Community Center will benefit from the $289,000 in extra funds by extending their operating
hours. The budget will also support the expansion of the center’s youth meal program.

“LGBTQ youth come to San Francisco in search of acceptance and community, but unfortunately many end up
in extremely disadvantaged situations,” said SF LGBT Center Executive Director Rebecca Rolfe. "The
additional funding will allow the Center to expand our current services supporting youth with the resources and
tools they need to get off the streets, build community, and thrive."”

The $906,000 in additional funds for rental subsidies will allow an extra 94 youth clients to receive housing
support.

On June 1, Mayor Lee presented his two-year balanced budget, proposing a $10 billion outline for Fiscal Year
2017-18 and a $10 billion outline for Fiscal Year 2018-19. Mayor Lee has made homelessness and harm
reduction a centerpiece of his proposed budget.

The City Charter requires the Mayor submit a balanced budget proposal by the first working day in June. To
deliver this two-year consensus budget proposal, Mayor Lee worked with the Board of Supervisors and heard
directly from community leaders and residents, and met with hundreds of residents, nonprofit organizations,
City Commissioners, labor organizations, business owners, and advocates to discuss priorities and address
concerns.
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the San Francisco LGBT Center, $350,000 for expanded outreach services for homel essness
youth and $906,000 for housing subsidies for young adults in need.

These new funding commitments are designed to benefit Transition Age Youth (TAY) in San
Francisco. TAY are described as young people age 18 - 24 who are homeless or in danger of
homel essness, have dropped out of high school, have a disability or other special needs, and
are low-income parents, among several other considerations.

“Nearly half of all homeless youth identify as LGBTQ),” said District 8 Supervisor Jeff
Sheehy, whose district includes the Castro and the SF LGBT Center. “With intolerance on the
rise on the national level, it is crucial that San Francisco remain a place of acceptance and
tolerance for those fleeing unsafe spaces. Mayor Le€' sinvestment will help support and
provide a path forward for our most vulnerable residents.”

“Y oung people are the future of our city, and it is unacceptable that some of our children and
young adults are homeless and in need of services they are not getting,” said Board of
Supervisors President London Breed. “ This proposed increase in budget funding would help
fill that gap. It isonly right that we take this extra step to provide for this vulnerable
population that we have a responsibility to protect and care for.”

Thenew TAY funding alocations are part of the Mayor’ s proposed two-year budget and
represent a significant overall investment in youth programs. For the 2017-18 Fiscal Y ear,
Mayor Lee has pledged $22.6 million from the General Fund for TAY initiatives, and the
2018-19 Fiscal Y ear includes $23.3 million from the General Fundin TAY programs.

“The Mayor’s expanded investments to benefit some of our most vulnerable young peopleis
inspiring,” said Jeff Kositsky, director of the Department of Homelessness and Supportive
Housing. “We will leverage these investments with the HUD Y outh Homel essness
Demonstration Program funds to identify specific ways to strengthen existing collaborations
that build on the priorities identified by youth and community stakeholders: launching youth
coordinated entry, creating low-barrier programs and flexible housing models.”

The $350,000 investment in outreach services will fund a new outreach coordinator stationed
at the Larkin Street Y outh Services headquarters. It will also pay for new resources and
increased staffing for outreach teams that interact with young residents dealing with
homelessness. These outreach teams go out on the streets in the Castro and Haight-Ashbury to
speak with local youth and offer them support and counseling, while providing information on
how to move off the streets and into stable homes.

“Larkin Street Y outh Servicesis grateful for the Mayor’sinvestment in LGBTQ young people
experiencing homelessness,” said Sherilyn Adams, Executive Director of Larkin Street Y outh
Services. “ Since launching the Castro Y outh Housing Initiative in 2004, Larkin Street has
worked in partnership with other nonprofit providers to ensure wraparound services for
LGBTQ youth, who are dramatically over-represented among those experiencing

homel essness and have their own unique needs. Thisinfusion of funding demonstrates the
City’ s commitment to expanding outreach, engagement, and housing for LGBTQ youth who
are seeking safety and sanctuary in San Francisco. Recognizing and resourcing the needs of
our most vulnerable community membersis an investment in the wellbeing of our entire city.”

The SF LGBT Community Center will benefit from the $289,000 in extra funds by extending



their operating hours. The budget will also support the expansion of the center’ s youth meal
program.

“LGBTQ youth come to San Francisco in search of acceptance and community, but
unfortunately many end up in extremely disadvantaged situations,” said SF LGBT Center
Executive Director Rebecca Rolfe. "The additional funding will alow the Center to expand
our current services supporting youth with the resources and tools they need to get off the
streets, build community, and thrive."

The $906,000 in additional funds for rental subsidieswill allow an extra 94 youth clientsto
receive housing support.

On June 1, Mayor Lee presented his two-year balanced budget, proposing a $10 billion outline
for Fiscal Year 2017-18 and a $10 billion outline for Fiscal Y ear 2018-19. Mayor Lee has
made homel essness and harm reduction a centerpiece of his proposed budget.

The City Charter requires the Mayor submit a balanced budget proposal by the first working
day in June. To deliver this two-year consensus budget proposal, Mayor Lee worked with the
Board of Supervisors and heard directly from community leaders and residents, and met with
hundreds of residents, nonprofit organizations, City Commissioners, labor organizations,
business owners, and advocates to discuss priorities and address concerns.
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

Subject: FW: *** PRESS RELEASE *** NEW REPORT SHOWS IMPORTANCE OF ARTS AND CULTURE INDUSTRY IN SAN
FRANCISCO

Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:45:10 AM

Attachments: 6.20.2017 Arts and Culture Economic Report.pdf

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:43 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** PRESS RELEASE *** NEW REPORT SHOWS IMPORTANCE OF ARTS AND CULTURE
INDUSTRY IN SAN FRANCISCO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Tuesday, June 20, 2017
Contact: Kate Patterson, San Francisco Arts Commission, 415-252-2229

*** PRESSRELEASE ***

NEW REPORT SHOWSIMPORTANCE OF ARTSAND
CULTURE INDUSTRY IN SAN FRANCISCO

Arts and Culture Sector Generates $1.45 billion in Economic Activity
and Supports 39,699 Jobs Annually

SAN FRANCISCO — The nonprofit arts and culture industry generates $1.45 billion in
annual economic activity in the City and County of San Francisco, helping to support 39,699
full-time equivalent jobs, according to the Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 national economic
impact study.

“The arts are vital to San Francisco’ s unique character and a key component of our tourism
industry,” said Mayor Edwin M. Lee, “The arts express our city’s values and contribute to an
environment that fosters innovation and creativity. My administration has made afirm
commitment to ensuring a healthy arts and culture sector so that our city can continue to
flourish.”

The most comprehensive economic impact study of the nonprofit arts and culture industry
ever conducted in the United States, Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 was initiated and overseen
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

NEW REPORT SHOWS IMPORTANCE OF ARTS AND CULTURE
INDUSTRY IN SAN FRANCISCO

Arts and Culture Sector Generates $1.45 billion in Economic Activity
and Supports 39,699 Jobs Annually

SAN FRANCISCO — The nonprofit arts and culture industry generates $1.45 billion in annual economic
activity in the City and County of San Francisco, helping to support 39,699 full-time equivalent jobs, according
to the Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 national economic impact study.

“The arts are vital to San Francisco’s unique character and a key component of our tourism industry,” said
Mayor Edwin M. Lee, “The arts express our city’s values and contribute to an environment that fosters
innovation and creativity. My administration has made a firm commitment to ensuring a healthy arts and culture
sector so that our city can continue to flourish.”

The most comprehensive economic impact study of the nonprofit arts and culture industry ever conducted in the
United States, Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 was initiated and overseen by Americans for the Arts, the nation’s
leading nonprofit organization for advancing the arts and arts education.

These figures show substantial growth since the last study in 2012, reflecting San Francisco’s rapid economic
recovery and enhanced investment in the arts nonprofit sector. City funding for the arts has increased more than
14 percent under Mayor Lee’s administration. In 2015, he approved a $2 million enhancement (equivalent to a
50 percent increase) to the City’s Cultural Equity Endowment Fund and $1 million to Grants for the Arts. In
addition, the Nonprofit Sustainability Initiative, created in 2016, commits $6 million in programs over the next
two years to strengthen nonprofits in San Francisco.

“This economic impact study sends a strong message that when we support the arts, we not only enhance our
quality of life, but we also invest in the City and County of San Francisco’s economic well-being,” said San
Francisco’s Director of Cultural Affairs Tom DeCaigny.

Additional results show that nonprofit arts and culture organizations spent $780.6 million during the 2014-15

Fiscal Year in San Francisco. This spending is far-reaching—organizations pay employees, purchase supplies,
contract for services and acquire assets within their community. Those dollars, in turn, generated $1 billion in
household income for local residents and $131.1 million in local and state government revenues.

Nationwide, the Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 reveals that the nonprofit arts industry produces $166.3 billion
in economic activity every year, resulting in $27.5 billion in federal, state and local tax revenues. In addition, it
supports 4.6 million full-time equivalent jobs.

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141





“This study demonstrates that the arts are an economic and employment powerhouse both locally and across the
nation,” said Robert L. Lynch, president and CEO of Americans for the Arts. “A vibrant arts and culture
industry helps local businesses thrive and helps local communities become stronger and healthier places to live.
Leaders who care about community and economic vitality can feel good about choosing to invest in the arts.
Nationally as well as locally, the arts mean business.”

In addition to spending by organizations, the nonprofit arts and culture industry in San Francisco leverages
$667.7 million in event-related spending by its audiences. As a result of attending a cultural event, attendees
often eat dinner in local restaurants, pay for parking, buy gifts and souvenirs, and pay a babysitter. Of the 59.2
percent of arts attendees who are nonresidents, 9.3 percent reported an overnight lodging expense. Not
surprisingly, nonresident attendees with overnight expenses spent considerably more money per person during
their visit to the City and County of San Francisco than did nonresident attendees without overnight lodging
expenses ($228.43 and $37.60, respectively).

“The city’s diversity of museums, theatre, festivals, dance, literary arts, music, light art and unique character
make the city a unique desirable destination for travelers,” said Joe D’Alessandro, president and CEO of the
San Francisco Travel Association. “We position the cultural assets of San Francisco as one of our strategic
marketing pillars as we promote the city globally.”

The Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 study was conducted by Americans for the Arts and supported by The Ruth
Lilly Fund of Americans for the Arts. Americans for the Arts’ local, regional, and statewide project partners
contributed both time and financial support to the study. Financial information from organizations was collected
in partnership with DataArts™, using a new online survey interface. For a full list of the communities who
participated in the Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 study, visit www.AmericansForTheArts.org/AEP5Partners.
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The San Francisco Arts Commission is the City agency that champions the arts as essential to daily life by
investing in a vibrant arts community, enlivening the urban environment and shaping innovative cultural policy.
Our programs include: Civic Art Collection, Civic Design Review, Community Investments, Public Art, SFAC
Galleries and Street Artist Licensing. To learn more visit, sfartscommission.org.
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by Americans for the Arts, the nation’ s leading nonprofit organization for advancing the arts
and arts education.

These figures show substantial growth since the last study in 2012, reflecting San Francisco’'s
rapid economic recovery and enhanced investment in the arts nonprofit sector. City funding
for the arts has increased more than 14 percent under Mayor Lee' s administration. In 2015, he
approved a $2 million enhancement (equivalent to a 50 percent increase) to the City’s Cultura
Equity Endowment Fund and $1 million to Grants for the Arts. In addition, the Nonprofit
Sustainability Initiative, created in 2016, commits $6 million in programs over the next two
years to strengthen nonprofitsin San Francisco.

“This economic impact study sends a strong message that when we support the arts, we not
only enhance our quality of life, but we also invest in the City and County of San Francisco’s
economic well-being,” said San Francisco’s Director of Cultural Affairs Tom DeCaigny.

Additional results show that nonprofit arts and culture organizations spent $780.6 million
during the 2014-15 Fiscal Y ear in San Francisco. This spending is far-reaching—organizations
pay employees, purchase supplies, contract for services and acquire assets within their
community. Those dollars, in turn, generated $1 billion in household income for local
residents and $131.1 million in local and state government revenues.

Nationwide, the Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 reveals that the nonprofit arts industry
produces $166.3 billion in economic activity every year, resulting in $27.5 billion in federal,
state and local tax revenues. In addition, it supports 4.6 million full-time equivalent jobs.

“This study demonstrates that the arts are an economic and employment powerhouse both
locally and across the nation,” said Robert L. Lynch, president and CEO of Americansfor the
Arts. “ A vibrant arts and culture industry helpslocal businesses thrive and helpslocal
communities become stronger and healthier placesto live. Leaders who care about community
and economic vitality can feel good about choosing to invest in the arts. Nationally aswell as
locally, the arts mean business.”

In addition to spending by organizations, the nonprofit arts and culture industry in San
Francisco leverages $667.7 million in event-related spending by its audiences. As aresult of
attending a cultural event, attendees often eat dinner in local restaurants, pay for parking, buy
gifts and souvenirs, and pay a babysitter. Of the 59.2 percent of arts attendees who are
nonresidents, 9.3 percent reported an overnight lodging expense. Not surprisingly, nonresident
attendees with overnight expenses spent considerably more money per person during their
visit to the City and County of San Francisco than did nonresident attendees without overnight
lodging expenses ($228.43 and $37.60, respectively).

“The city’ sdiversity of museums, theatre, festivals, dance, literary arts, music, light art and
unique character make the city a unique desirable destination for travelers,” said Joe

D’ Alessandro, president and CEO of the San Francisco Travel Association. “We position the
cultural assets of San Francisco as one of our strategic marketing pillars as we promote the
city globally.”

The Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 study was conducted by Americans for the Arts and
supported by The Ruth Lilly Fund of Americans for the Arts. Americans for the Arts' local,
regional, and statewide project partners contributed both time and financial support to the



study. Financial information from organizations was collected in partnership with DataArts™,
using a new online survey interface. For afull list of the communities who participated in the
Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 study, visit www.AmericansForTheArts.org/A EPSPartners.
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The San Francisco Arts Commission is the City agency that champions the arts as essential to
daily life by investing in a vibrant arts community, enlivening the urban environment and
shaping innovative cultural policy. Our programsinclude: Civic Art Collection, Civic Design
Review, Community Investments, Public Art, SFAC Galleries and Street Artist Licensing. To
learn more visit, sfartscommission.org.
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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON LGBTQ FLAG RAISING
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:44:21 AM

Attachments: 06.19.2017 Pride Flag Raising.pdf

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 5:46 PM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON LGBTQ FLAG RAISING

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Monday, June 19, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

% STATEMENT ***

MAYOR LEE ON LGBTQ FLAG RAISING

“Raising the Rainbow Flag today offers us a moment to celebrate the rich history and positive
legacy of the LGBTQ community while also reflecting on the many sacrifices this group has
made during its continuous journey advancing civil rights.

Thisyear’s Pride Month celebrations take on a particularly special meaning, as they are the
first to occur since we lost Gilbert Baker, the creator of the iconic Rainbow Flag. When
Gilbert stitched together afew pieces of multicolored fabric he created a symbol of
inclusiveness, tolerance and pride, offering solace and unity for acommunity that was
experiencing prejudice.

At atime when some national |eaders continue to adopt discriminatory rhetoric, it is more
important than ever to embrace the Rainbow Flag’ s representation of acceptance and love for
al. Just more than ayear ago, we lost 49 lives, many of whom belonged to the LGBTQ
community, asaresult of the Pulse Nightclub shooting.

We cannot let hate win, and San Francisco will continue to lead the fight against bigotry. We
are proud to stand with our LGBTQ community.”
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

*** STATEMENT ***

MAYOR LEE ON LGBTQ FLAG RAISING

“Raising the Rainbow Flag today offers us a moment to celebrate the rich history and positive legacy of the
LGBTQ community while also reflecting on the many sacrifices this group has made during its continuous
journey advancing civil rights.

This year’s Pride Month celebrations take on a particularly special meaning, as they are the first to occur since
we lost Gilbert Baker, the creator of the iconic Rainbow Flag. When Gilbert stitched together a few pieces of
multicolored fabric he created a symbol of inclusiveness, tolerance and pride, offering solace and unity for a
community that was experiencing prejudice.

At a time when some national leaders continue to adopt discriminatory rhetoric, it is more important than ever
to embrace the Rainbow Flag’s representation of acceptance and love for all. Just more than a year ago, we lost
49 lives, many of whom belonged to the LGBTQ community, as a result of the Pulse Nightclub shooting.

We cannot let hate win, and San Francisco will continue to lead the fight against bigotry. We are proud to stand
with our LGBTQ community.”

it

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

Subject: FW: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON TRAGIC INCIDENT AT UPS FACILITY
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 12:45:31 PM

Attachments: 06.14.2017 UPS Shooting.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 11:42 AM

To: MayorsPressOffice, MYR (MYR)

Subject: *** STATEMENT *** MAYOR LEE ON TRAGIC INCIDENT AT UPS FACILITY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
Wednesday, June 14, 2017
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131

% STATEMENT ***

MAYOR LEE ON TRAGIC INCIDENT AT UPSFACILITY

“At this point, the San Francisco Police Department is still investigating the events that
occurred this morning. | want to thank our brave officers of the San Francisco Police
Department, and our dedicated employees at 911 and San Francisco General Hospital.

| also want to offer my condolences and thoughts for the individuals and families affected by
the senseless act of violence at the UPS facility. We al know the familiar faces of our local
UPS drivers and delivery persons. Today’ s tragedy will be felt in every community served by
these committed employees.

We are always saddened when someone loses a life to gun violence. Even one shooting and
one victim istoo many.”

i
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

MAYOR LEE ON TRAGIC INCIDENT AT UPS FACILITY

“At this point, the San Francisco Police Department is still investigating the events that occurred this morning. |
want to thank our brave officers of the San Francisco Police Department, and our dedicated employees at 911
and San Francisco General Hospital.

I also want to offer my condolences and thoughts for the individuals and families affected by the senseless act
of violence at the UPS facility. We all know the familiar faces of our local UPS drivers and delivery persons.
Today’s tragedy will be felt in every community served by these committed employees.

We are always saddened when someone loses a life to gun violence. Even one shooting and one victim is too
many.”

HHH

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 200, San Francisco, California 94102-4641
(415) 554-6141






From: lonin, Jonas (CPC)

To: Johnson. Christine (CPC); Richards, Dennis (CPC); Koppel. Joel (CPC); Moore. Kathrin (CPC); Melgar, Myrna
(CPC); Rich Hillis; Rodney Fong; Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane

Cc: Gerber, Patricia (CPC); Son. Chanbory (CPC)
Subject: FW: Commission Update for Week of June 12, 2017
Date: Monday, June 12, 2017 10:44:08 AM
Attachments: Commission Weekly Update 6.12.17.doc

Jonas P. lonin,
Director of Commission Affairs

Planning Department|City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: Tsang, Francis

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Tsang, Francis

Subject: Commission Update for Week of June 12, 2017

Colleagues,

Please find a memo attached that outlines items before commissions and boards for this week. Let
me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!
Francis

Francis Tsang
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Mayor Edwin M. Lee

415.554.6467 | francis.tsang@sfgov.org

| [3]
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Get Connected with Mayor Ed Lee

www.sfmayor.org
Twitter @mayoredlee
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To: 

Mayor’s Senior Staff

From: 

Francis Tsang

Date: 

June 12, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of June 12, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of June 12, 2017. 

Small Business (Monday, June 12, 530PM) 

Action Items

· Approval of Legacy Business Registry Applications and Resolutions. 

· Beep’s Burgers


· Canessa Gallery

· Board of Supervisors File No. 170350 – Pay Parity Ordinance. Ordinance amending the Police Code to ban employers from considering current or past salary of an applicant in determining what salary to offer the applicant, and from asking applicants about their current or past salary; to prohibit employers from disclosing a current or former employee’s salary history without that employee’s authorization; authorizing the Office of Labor Standards Enforcement to implement and enforce these provisions; and authorizing the City to bring a civil action against an employer for violations. (FARRELL)

· Board of Supervisors File No. 170418 – Planning Code – Commercial Uses in Polk Street and Pacific Avenue Neighborhood Commercial Districts; Technical and Other Amendments. Ordinance amending the Planning Code to 1) limit lot sizes in the Pacific Avenue Neighborhood Commercial District (“Pacific NCD”) and the Polk Street Neighborhood Commercial District (“Polk NCD”); 2) limit the size of non-residential uses in the Pacific NCD and Polk NCD, and exempting movie theaters in the Polk NCD from certain size limits; 3) restrict lot mergers in the Pacific NCD and Polk NCD; 4) require ground floor commercial uses in the Polk NCD and on certain portions of Pacific Avenue; 5) modify residential and non-residential off-street parking requirements in the Pacific NCD and Polk NCD; 6) prohibit garage entries, driveways, or other vehicular access to off-street parking or loading on certain streets and alleys in the Pacific NCD and Polk NCD; 7) deem nonconforming uses in the Polk NCD to be discontinued after 18 months of nonuse; 8) clarify procedures for abating a Conditional Use authorization; 9) modifying the maximum concentration of eating and drinking uses in the Polk NCD; 10) prohibit and restrict medical service, massage establishment, kennel, and agriculture uses in the Polk NCD; 11) prohibit storefront mergers in Polk NCD; 12) prohibit and restrict medical service, kennel, and agriculture uses in the Pacific NCD; 13) modify the required dwelling unit mix in the Polk NCD and Pacific NCD; 14) require Conditional Use authorization before replacing a Legacy Business in Polk NCD and Pacific NCD; 15) prohibit removal, demolition, merger, or conversion of certain residential units in Polk NCD and Pacific NCD; and 16) correct, clarify, and simplify language in other Planning Code Sections; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. (PESKIN)


· Board of Supervisors File No. 170419 – Planning Code – Commercial Uses in North Beach; Technical and Other Amendments. Ordinance amending the Planning Code to 1) eliminate the use size exemption for movie theaters in the North Beach Neighborhood Commercial District (“North Beach NCD”); 2) restrict lot mergers in the North Beach NCD, North Beach Special Use District (“North Beach SUD”), and Telegraph Hill-North Beach Residential Special Use District (“Telegraph Hill-North Beach SUD”); 3) require active commercial uses on the ground floor in the North Beach SUD and the North Beach NCD; 4) prohibit garage entries, driveways, or other vehicular access to off-street parking or loading on certain streets and alleys in North Beach NCD and Telegraph Hill-North Beach SUD and other streets; 5) deem restaurants that cease to operate for 18 months in the North Beach NCD to be discontinued; 6) authorize a special ceiling height exception to certain projects in the North Beach NCD; 7) clarify procedures for abating a Conditional Use authorization; 8) prohibit Planned Unit Developments in the North Beach SUD; 9) require active commercial uses on the ground floor and limit hours of operation in the North Beach NCD; 10) regulate Specialty Food Manufacturing, preserve and maintain small-scale, fine grain storefronts, protect and encourage upper-story residential uses, preserve Legacy Businesses, and prohibit certain uses in the North Beach SUD; 11) clarify and modify the requirements for approval of parking garages in the Telegraph Hill-North Beach SUD; 12) reduce lot size square footage that would require Conditional Use authorization in the North Beach District; 13) delete the definition of Take Out Food and amend the definitions of Limited-Restaurant, Restaurant, Restaurant, and Other Retail Sales and Services uses; and 14) update, correct, clarify, and simplify language in other Planning Code Sections; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1, and findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. (PESKIN)


· Final Annual Report for the Legacy Business Program

Port (Tuesday, June 13, 2PM)


Discussion Only


· Commendation for former Port Commissioner Eleni Kounalakis


· Port Commissioner Leslie Katz - San Francisco Business Times Most Influential Women, Class 2017

· Port Commissioner Kimberly Brandon Reappointment - Approved by the Board of Supervisors on June 6, 2017, for term ending May 1, 2021


· Port Commission President Willie Adams – Featured in The Sun-Reporter’s Father’s Day Special Edition (June 15, 2017) “Leading Men” in the Bay Area’s African American Community

· 25th Street Navigation Center Ground Breaking - May 24, 2017


· Update on the Embarcadero/Drumm & Jackson Streets Sewer Improvements Project

· Informational presentation on a proposed 2-year temporary art installation at the Pier 27 Cruise Terminal Plaza, sponsored by the Arts Commission as part of the Haifa/San Francisco Sister City Program.

· Informational presentation regarding the Financing Plan for the 28-Acre Site, located between 20th, Michigan, and 22nd Streets and San Francisco Bay and the “20th/Illinois Parcel” along Illinois Street at 20th Street in Pier 70 and Pacific Gas and Electric (“PG&E”) Company owned parcel subject to a City option to purchase called the “Hoedown Yard,” at Illinois and 22nd Streets 


· Informational presentation regarding the Design Controls for the Mission Rock Development Project at Seawall Lot 337 and Pier 48, bounded by China Basin Channel, Third Street, Mission Rock Street and San Francisco Bay

Action Items

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL REGARDING EXISTING LITIGATION MATTER: Puglia Engineering, Inc. v. BAE Systems Ship Repair Inc., BAE Systems San Francisco Ship Repair Inc., BAE Systems, Inc., City and County of San Francisco, and Does 1-20; San Francisco Superior Court (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL AND REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR:


· Property: AB 8719, Lot 002, also known as Seawall Lot 337, AB 9900, Lot 62, also known as China Basin Park, and AB 9900, Lot 048 and AB 9900, Lot 048H, also known as Pier 48 (all bounded generally by China Basin, the San Francisco Bay, Mission Rock Street, and Third Street) (Closed Session)


· Property: SWL 344 (the “Backlands”) located at Amador Street and Cargo Way and/or Pier 96 (Closed Session)


· Request approval of the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Monthly Rental Rate Schedule, Monthly Parking Stall Rates, Special Events and Filming Rates.

· Request approval of Executive Director’s nominations of Hilary Hubbard, Paul Switenki, Joe Igber, Noelle Yuen, and Ken Lindberg for appointment to the five member Port Building Code Review Board.

· Request authorization to award Construction Contract No. 2766R, Piers 94-96 Storm Drain and Outfalls Repairs Project, to Trinet Construction, Inc. in the amount of $1,242,400, and authorization for a contract contingency fund of 10% of the contract amount (or $124,240) for unanticipated contingencies, for a total authorization not to exceed $1,366,640.

PUC (Tuesday, June 13, 130PM)


Discussion Only


· CleanPowerSF Update

· Hetch Hetchy Water & Power Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Quarterly Report

· Wastewater Enterprise CIP Quarterly Report

· Sewer System Improvement Program Update

Action Items

· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement CS-1060, San Francisco Public Utilities Commission Executive Search Services with The Hawkins Company, to conduct executive searches and oversee completion of a compensation survey for the General Manager position; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the agreement up to $99,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $136,000, and with a time extension of six months, for a total agreement duration of one year and six months.

· Approve the assignment and assumption of Agreement No. CS-127.A, As-Needed Building Commissioning; and authorize the General Manager to execute an Assignment and Assumption Agreement for the existing Agreement No. CS-127.A, from EnerNOC, Inc., to Enpowered Solutions, LLC.

· Approve the assignment and assumption of Agreement No. CS-193.C, As-Needed Energy Efficiency Services; and authorize the General Manager to execute an Assignment and Assumption Agreement for the existing Agreement No. CS-193.C, from EnerNOC, Inc., to Enpowered Solutions, LLC.

· Approve Amendment No. 2 to Agreement No. CS-224.A, System Integration and Support Services – Related to Project Controls, with MLok Consulting, Inc., to provide the SFPUC with continued specialized system integration and support services to implement and improve the delivery of its capital improvement programs and capital projects for all Enterprises; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the agreement up to $750,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $6,100,000, with no change to the contract duration.


· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. CS-324A, Security Consulting and Design Services, with CH2M Hill Engineers, Inc.; and authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute this amendment extending the term up to one year, for a total agreement duration of four years, with no change to the contract amount.

· Approve an increase in the construction contract cost contingency of $2,494,000, and an increase to the existing duration contingency of 32 consecutive calendar days for Contract No. HH-983, Cherry Dam Outlet Works Rehabilitation; and Authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract for a total revised contract amount of up to $5,863,740, and a total contract duration of up to 670 consecutive calendar days. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code. 

· Accept the work performed by Azul Works, Inc., for Contract No. WD-2705, Town of Sunol Fire Suppression System, for a total contract amount of $6,568,503, and with a total contract duration of 1,029 consecutive calendar days (approximately two years and 10 months); and authorize final payment to the contractor.


· Approve an increase in the construction contract duration contingency for Contract No. WD-2746, Auxiliary Water Supply System New Cisterns E, of up to 200 consecutive calendar days (approximately seven months); and authorize the General Manager to approve future modifications to the contract, for a total revised contract duration of up to 700 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year and 11 months), with no change to the contract amount.

· Accept work performed by Anvil Builders, Inc., for Contract No. WW-579, North Point Facility Dewatering Pump Replacement and Electrical Upgrade, for a total contract amount of $950,295, and with a total contract duration of 467 consecutive calendar days (approximately one year and three months); and authorize final payment to the contractor.


· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WW-599R, Southeast Water Pollution Control Plant (SEP) Cryogenic Oxygen Plant Demolition and Liquid Oxygen System Upgrades, in the amount of $6,547,000, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, Cal State Constructors, Inc., to demolish the existing cryogenic oxygen plant at SEP and to construct a new liquid oxygen system consisting of four vertical storage tanks, vaporizers and an unloading station. This action constitutes the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to Section 31.04(h) of the San Francisco Administrative Code.

· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute a five-year revocable license to the City of Redwood City, to use approximately 180 linear feet of SFPUC Parcel Numbers 340-A and 339-B in Redwood City, California, to install and maintain an underground 12-inch ductile iron pipe, for no annual use fee.

· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to execute a five-year revocable license to Sequoia Union Unified School District to use approximately 50,000 square feet of SFPUC Parcel Nos. 328-B, 328-C and 328-D, adjacent to Woodside High School at 199 Churchill Avenue, Woodside, California, to install and maintain of an underground 10-inch diameter plastic fire service pipeline and to operate and maintain existing landscaping and irrigation facilities, for no annual use fee.

· Approve the plans and specifications, and award Contract No. WD-2832, Sunol Nursery, in the amount of $2,194,000, to the lowest, qualified, responsible and responsive bidder, JDB and Sons Construction, Inc., to install a temporary native plant nursery.

· Approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. CS-197, San Mateo Thornmint Seeds Planting, with Creekside Center for Earth Observation, LLC; and authorize the General Manager to execute this amendment, increasing the agreement by $24,000, for a total not-to-exceed agreement amount of $120,000, and with a time extension up to three years, six months, for a total agreement duration of nine years, six months.

· Approve an increase in the construction contract duration contingency up to 270 consecutive calendar days (approximately nine months), for Contract No. WW-556, Southeast Water Pollution Control Plant (SEP) Chemical System Relocation and Facility Upgrades; and authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to approve future modifications to the contract for a total revised contract duration of up to 1,290 consecutive calendar days (approximately three years and six months). The requested increase in the contract duration contingency is needed due to the recent failures with the Distributed Control System that require modifications to the SEP Building 200 Aeration Control and Sodium Hypochlorite delivery systems for repair.


· Approve the Water Supply Assessment for the proposed 3333 California Street Project, pursuant to the State of California Water Code Section 10910 et seq. and CEQA Section 21151.9 and CEQA Guidelines Section 15155.


· Approve the Railroad Maintenance Agreement for intersection improvements at Mission Bay Drive and 7th Street; Adopt findings under the CEQA; Approve the terms and conditions of and authorize the General Manager to execute the Railroad Maintenance Agreement with the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board, allowing the SFPUC to maintain a storm drain within a JPB easement.

· Approve the terms and conditions and authorize the General Manager to seek Board of Supervisors approval and execute a seven-year license, with three additional renewal periods of five years each, between American Towers LLC and the SFPUC, for the use a portion of San Bruno Mountain Tower 3, located at Tower Facility, 300 Radio Road, in Daly City, California, for the installation, maintenance, and operation of SFPUC microwave communications antennas, radio communication, and other general telecommunications equipment, at an initial annual rent of $22,800, with four percent annual rent increases.

· Adopt a finding declaring that the improved property at 7484 Sheridan Road in Sunol, unincorporated Alameda County, California, is surplus to the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission’s current and future utility needs; Authorize the General Manager to negotiate and execute an Agreement to sell the Property for $3,550,000 to Timothy Su and Lan Fong Chen, husband and wife; Authorize a request to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor to approve the Property sale, subject to the terms of the Agreement.


· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation, Matt Pear et al v City and County of San Francisco, on remand, Santa Clara Superior Court (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation as Plaintiff (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation as Defendant (Closed Session)

· Public Employee Performance Evaluation and terms of Employment for Harlan L. Kelly, Jr., as General Manager of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of the 1987 CCSF Interconnection Agreement – PG&E Rate Schedule FERC No. 114 to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Tariff Withdrawal per 35.15: Notice of Termination of The CCSF Facilities Charge Agreement for Moscone to be effective 6/30/15. (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Transmission Owner Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, §205(d) rate filing per 35.13 (a)(2)(iii): City and County of San Francisco Wholesale Distribution Tariff Replacement Agreements to be effective 7/1/15 (Closed Session)

· Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation: Pacific Gas & Electric, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, Notice of Termination of Facilities Charge Agreements between PG&E and the City and County of San Francisco (Closed Session)

· Threat to Public Services or Facilities (Closed Session)

Rent (Tuesday, June 13, 6PM)


Action Items

· 5530 Mission Street #22 - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s claim of decreased housing services.


· 635 Minna Street #A - The master tenant appeals the decision granting the tenants’ claims of disproportional share of rent.


· 326 Eddy Street #203 - One tenant appeals the decision denying her claim of decreased housing services.


· 664 Larkin Street #4 - The tenant appeals the decision granting in part and denying in part her claim of decreased housing services.

· 1538 – 44th Avenue - The landlord appeals the decision granting in part and denying in part the tenant’s claim of decreased housing services.


· 418 Persia Avenue - The landlords appeal the decision granting the tenant’s claim of decreased housing services.


· 436 Union Street - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenants’ petition for unlawful rent increase.


· 2867 – 24th Street - The landlords appeal the decision denying their petition under Rules and Regulations Sections 1.21 and 6.14, and the Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act.


· 9 Broderick Street, Lower - The landlord appeals the decision granting the tenant’s petition for unlawful rent increase


Veterans Affairs (Tuesday, June 13, 6PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation on the Geary Bus Rapid Transit Project

Action Items

· Presentation on Proposed VAC By-Laws Change

· Proposed Resolutions

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, June 14, 5PM) - CANCELLED

Fire (Wednesday, June 14, 9AM)

Discussion Only


· PRESENTATION FROM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS ON THE STATUS OF STATION 35

· OVERVIEW OF THE SAN FRANCISCO FIRE DEPARTMENT’S STRESS UNIT


· OVERVIEW OF FIRE DEPARTMENT BUDGET

Juvenile Probation (Wednesday, June 14, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Report on Summer Safety Plan


· Board of State and Community Corrections – Inspection Reports


· Coding Programs – Research update


· Presentation by Blue Water Foundation


· Department budget update


· LCR Programming update (LCR Pool access and use)

Action Items

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation: Lam v. CCSF (Lam I), U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation: Lam v. CCSF (Lam II), U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California (Closed Session)

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – Existing Litigation: Nnachi v. CCSF, U.S. District Court for the Northern District of California (Closed Session)

Police (Wednesday, June 14, 530PM)

Discussion Only


· Report on recent Police Department activities, including major events, weekly crime trends, and announcements i.e. Youth Summer Programs 


· Presentation of the 4th Quarter 2016 & 1st Quarter 2017 Audit of Electronic Communication Devices for Bias Reports


· Presentation of the 4th Quarter 2016 Early Intervention System Report


· Presentation of the DPA’s Statistical Reports from February and March 2017, Summary of Cases received, Mediation of Complaints in February and March 2017, Disciplinary proposed by the Chief of Police in February and March 2017 in Complaints Sustained by the DPA, and Comparative Statistical Reports from February and March 2016

· Presentation of the SFPD/DPA Report on General Orders/Policy Proposals “Sparks Report,” 1st Quarter 2017

Action Items

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT:  Interim Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability: the Commission will discuss and take possible action regarding the appointment of the Interim Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability.  The Interim Executive Director will serve at the pleasure of the Police Commission until the Mayor appoints an Executive Director pursuant to the process in Charter Section 4.136(b). (Closed Session)


· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- Existing Litigation: Pedro Figueroa Zarceno v. CCSF, et al, United States District Court (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Assignment of Commissioner for the taking of evidence in the Appeal of the Chief’s Suspension filed in Case No. OCC 0167-15 (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Discussion and possible action to adopt proposed Findings of Fact regarding the Commission’s March 1, 2017 decision in Disciplinary Charges filed in Case No. IAD 2015-0338, or take other action if necessary (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Discussion and possible action to take off calendar disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2013-0216 due to member’s resignation effective May 15, 2017 (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Discussion and possible action to take off calendar disciplinary charges filed in Case No. ALW IAD 2014-0176 due to member’s resignation effective June 9, 2017 (Closed Session)


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officer to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 17-003) (Closed Session)


· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  Chief of Police - Review of findings and Chief’s decision to return or not return officer to duty following an officer-involved shooting (OIS 17-004) (Closed Session)


· PERSONNEL EXCEPTION: Status and calendaring of pending disciplinary cases (Closed Session)

Retirement (Wednesday, June 14, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Report on the Investment Performance of Retirement Fund for the Quarter ended March 31, 2017

Action Items

· Election of Board President

· Election of Board Vice President

· Recommendations and Possible Action on Sales and Purchases of Particular, Specific Pension Fund Investments under California Government Code Section 54956.81 (1 investment recommendation) (Closed Session)

· Presentation on PRI and Approval of Recommendation to Join PRI

· Recommendation to Approve Asset Class Assumptions and Process for Asset Allocation


· Recommendation to Approve Parametric Portfolio Associates to Manage Cash Securitization and Rebalancing Program


Library (Thursday, June 15, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Civic Center Commons - This is a discussion on the Civic Center Commons, a collaborative initiative among city and community partners that aims to improve daily experiences in the public areas linking Market Street, United Nations Plaza, the Main Library, the Asian Art Museum and City Hall to create a unified, inclusive civic commons.


· City Librarian’s Report - City Librarian will give updates on the 2017-18 Budget; City Controller’s Survey 2017; Kodakan - Filipino Community Digitization Program; and Tech’d Out laptop lending MiFi program

Planning (Thursday, June 15, 12PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 2670 GEARY BOULEVARD - Northwest corner of Geary Boulevard and Masonic Avenue; Lot 003 in Assessor's Block 1071 (District 2) – Establishment of the Geary-Masonic Special Use District [Board File 161109] - Planning Code and Zoning Map Amendments, adding Section 249.20 and amending Sheet SU03 of the of the City and County of San Francisco to establish the Geary-Masonic Special Use District in the area generally bounded by Geary Boulevard to the south, Masonic Avenue to the east, and Assessor's Block 1071 Lots 001 and 004 to the north and east, respectively; and affirming the Planning Department's determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public convenience, necessity, and welfare under Planning Code Section 302.  The application of the Geary-Masonic SUD development controls would preclude the application of the HOME-SF provisions pursuant to Planning Code Section 206.3. (Proposed for Continuance to July 13, 2017)

· 1900 MISSION STREET - southwest  corner of 15th and Mission Streets, Lot 01 in Assessor's Block 3554 (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2015.0708.0963, proposing to demolish the existing 1,690 sq. ft. automotive repair shop (dba Discount Auto Performance) and construct a 16,022 gross sq. ft., seven-story over basement, 75-feet tall mixed-use building that includes 805 sq. ft. of ground-floor commercial space, twelve dwelling units at all floors of the building, 1,370 sq. ft. of combined common and private open space and eighteen Class 1 bicycle parking spaces at the basement level within the Mission Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 80-B Height and Bulk District. (Proposed for Continuance to July 6, 2017)

Action Items

· INCLUSIONARY AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROGRAM ORDINANCE – Planning Code Amendment revising the Inclusionary Affordable Housing Program. The Planning Commission considered two ordinances on April 27, 2017 [Board File No. 161351 Inclusionary Affordable Housing Fee and Requirements and Board File No. 170208 Inclusionary Affordable Housing Fee and Dwelling Unit Mix Requirements]. Since the Commission hearing, the Board of Supervisors made material modifications which are being referred back to the Commission pursuant to Planning Code Section 302(d). The revised Ordinance [Board File No. 161351 v4 Inclusionary Affordable Housing Fee and Dwelling Unit Mix Requirements] would amend the Planning Code to revise the amount of the Inclusionary Affordable Housing Fee and the On-Site and Off-Site Affordable Housing Alternatives and other Inclusionary Housing requirements; to require minimum dwelling unit mix in all residential districts; to establish dwelling unit minimum sizes; to establish a prohibition on studio units with prices set at 100% AMI or above; to replace or pay a fee for any affordable units that may be lost due to demolition or conversion; and affirming the Planning Department's determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval of a modified ordinance and make findings of consistency

· 1629 MARKET STREET MIXED-USE PROJECT - south side of Market Street between Brady and 12th Streets - Public Hearing on the Draft Environmental Impact Report. The project would demolish the existing UA Local 38 building at 1621 Market Street and the majority of the Lesser Brothers Building, at 1629-1645 Market Street, rehabilitate the Civic Center Hotel at 1601 Market Street, and remove the existing on-site surface parking lots. The proposed project would construct five buildings including: a four-story, 58-foot-tall UA Local 38 building; a 10-story, 85-foot-tall addition to the Lesser Brothers Building; a 10-story, 85-foot-tall mixed-use residential building with ground-floor retail; a nine-story, 85-foot-tall mixed-use residential building with ground-floor retail; and a six-story, 68-foot-tall affordable housing building on Colton Street. The five-story, 55-foot-tall Civic Center Hotel would be rehabilitated to contain residential units and ground-floor retail. Up to 316 parking spaces would be provided in a two-level below-grade garage accessed from Stevenson and Brady Streets. The project would create a publicly-accessible Brady Open Space as well as a publicly-accessible mid-block passage from the open space to Market Street. Overall, the project would include approximately 498,100 square feet of residential use containing 477 units, an additional 107 affordable units in the Colton Street Affordable Housing Building, 32,800 square feet of open space, 27,300 square feet of union facility use, and 13,000 square feet of ground-floor retail/restaurant use. The project site is located in the NCT-3 (Moderate Scale Neighborhood Commercial Transit District) and P (Public) zoning districts and the OS, 40-X, and 85-X height and bulk districts. The project would require a height re-classification from 40-X to 68-X for the Colton Street Affordable Housing parcel and Conditional Use/Planned Unit Development authorization to permit development of a large lot and large non-residential use, and to provide exceptions for driveway width, rear yard, dwelling unit exposure, active street frontage, loading, and measurement of height. Preliminary Recommendation: Review and Comment

· 1500-1540 MARKET STREET (AKA ONE OAK STREET) PROJECT - north side of Market Street, bounded by Van Ness Avenue on the east and Oak Street on the north 


· Certification of the Final Environmental Impact Report.  The proposed project would include the demolition of all existing features on the site, including a 3-story, 2,750 square foot commercial office building containing a limited restaurant (All Star Café), a 4-story, 48,225 square foot commercial office building and a 47-vehicle, surface, commercial parking lot; and the construction of a 40-story, 400-foot-tall residential tower (plus 20-foot parapet and 26-foot elevator penthouse) containing 310 Dwelling Units; 4,110 square feet of ground floor retail; 11,056 square feet of private, common and publicly-accessible open space; construction of a public (or "pedestrian") plaza and shared street on Oak Street, installation of wind canopies within the plaza and one canopy within the sidewalk on the southeast corner of Market and Polk Streets to reduce pedestrian-level winds, the enclosure of the existing MUNI elevator on the site, 370 bicycle parking spaces (310 Class 1, 60 Class 2) and up to 136 underground vehicle parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Certify the Final EIR

· Adoption of CEQA Findings under the California Environmental Quality Act; for a Project that includes the demolition  of two existing structures including a 3-story, 2,750 square foot commercial office building containing a limited restaurant doing business as "All Star Café", a 4-story, 48,225 square foot commercial office building and a 47-car surface commercial parking lot; and the new construction of a 40-story, 400-foot-tall residential tower (plus 20-foot parapet and 26-foot elevator penthouse) containing approximately 304 Dwelling Units; approximately 4,110 square feet of ground floor retail, approximately 11,056 square feet of private, common and publicly-accessible open space; 366 bicycle parking spaces (304 Class 1, 62 Class 2) and up to 136 underground parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt CEQA Findings

· Shadow Determination that project shadow would not adversely affect use of public open space under the jurisdiction of the Recreation and Park Commission (Section 295). The Project includes the demolition  of two existing structures including a 3-story, 2,750 square foot commercial office building containing a limited restaurant doing business as "All Star Café", a 4-story, 48,225 square foot commercial office building and a 47-car surface commercial parking lot; and the new construction of a 40-story, 400-foot-tall residential tower (plus 20-foot parapet and 26-foot elevator penthouse) containing approximately 304 Dwelling Units; approximately 4,110 square feet of ground floor retail, approximately 11,056 square feet of private, common and publicly-accessible open space; 366 bicycle parking spaces (304 Class 1, 62 Class 2) and up to 136 underground parking spaces. These actions constitute the Approval Action for the project for the purposes of CEQA, pursuant to San Francisco Administrative Code Section 31.04(h). Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt Shadow Findings

· General Plan Amendment that revises the height designation for  668 square feet of Assessor's Block 0836, Lot 001 from  400' tower/120' podium to 120' and 668 square feet of Block 0836, Lot 005 from 120' to 400' tower/120' podium on Map 3 of the Market and Octavia Area Plan; and the height designation from 150-S to 120-R-2 for 668 square feet of Lot 001 and from 120-F to 120/400-R-2 for 668 square feet of Lot 005, on Map 5 of the Downtown Area Plan. The Project includes the demolition  of two existing structures including a 3-story, 2,750 square foot commercial office building containing a limited restaurant doing business as "All Star Café", a 4-story, 48,225 square foot commercial office building and a 47-car surface commercial parking lot; and the new construction of a 40-story, 400-foot-tall residential tower (plus 20-foot parapet and 26-foot elevator penthouse) containing approximately 304 Dwelling Units; approximately 4,110 square feet of ground floor retail, approximately 11,056 square feet of private, common and publicly-accessible open space; 366 bicycle parking spaces (304 Class 1, 62 Class 2) and up to 136 underground parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

· Zoning Map Amendment to Sheet HT07 of the San Francisco Planning Code to reclassify the height and bulk of the a portion of  Block 0836, Lot 001 from 120/400-R-2 to 120-R-2, and Block 0836, Lot 005 from 120-R-2 to 120/400-R-2. The Project includes the demolition  of two existing structures including a 3-story, 2,750 square foot commercial office building containing a limited restaurant doing business as "All Star Café", a 4-story, 48,225 square foot commercial office building and a 47-car surface commercial parking lot; and the new construction of a 40-story, 400-foot-tall residential tower (plus 20-foot parapet and 26-foot elevator penthouse) containing approximately 304 Dwelling Units; approximately 4,110 square feet of ground floor retail, approximately 11,056 square feet of private, common and publicly-accessible open space; 366 bicycle parking spaces (304 Class 1, 62 Class 2) and up to 136 underground parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval

· Downtown Project Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Section 309, with exceptions to the requirements for "Reduction of Ground-Level Wind Currents in C-3 Districts" (Section 148) and Lot Coverage (Section 249.33, 134). The Project includes the demolition  of two existing structures including a 3-story, 2,750 square foot commercial office building containing a limited restaurant doing business as "All Star Café", a 4-story, 48,225 square foot commercial office building and a 47-car surface commercial parking lot; and the new construction of a 40-story, 400-foot-tall residential tower (plus 20-foot parapet and 26-foot elevator penthouse) containing approximately 304 Dwelling Units; approximately 4,110 square feet of ground floor retail, approximately 11,056 square feet of private, common and publicly-accessible open space; 366 bicycle parking spaces (304 Class 1, 62 Class 2) and up to 136 underground parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· Conditional Use Authorization to provide a parking ratio of up to 0.45 parking spaces per dwelling unit (Section 151). The Project includes the demolition  of two existing structures including a 3-story, 2,750 square foot commercial office building containing a limited restaurant doing business as "All Star Café", a 4-story, 48,225 square foot commercial office building and a 47-car surface commercial parking lot; and the new construction of a 40-story, 400-foot-tall residential tower (plus 20-foot parapet and 26-foot elevator penthouse) containing approximately 304 Dwelling Units; approximately 4,110 square feet of ground floor retail, approximately 11,056 square feet of private, common and publicly-accessible open space; 366 bicycle parking spaces (304 Class 1, 62 Class 2) and up to 136 underground parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· Zoning Administrator consideration of Variance requests from Dwelling Unit Exposure requirements (Section 140) and Active Frontages (Section 145), and Elevator Height Exemption Waiver pursuant to Section 260(b)(1)(B). The Project includes the demolition of two existing structures including a 3-story, 2,750 square foot commercial office building containing a limited restaurant doing business as "All Star Café", a 4-story, 48,225 square foot commercial office building and a 47-car surface commercial parking lot; and the new construction of a 40-story, 400-foot-tall residential tower (plus 20-foot parapet and 26-foot elevator penthouse) containing approximately 304 Dwelling Units; approximately 4,110 square feet of ground floor retail, approximately 11,056 square feet of private, common and publicly-accessible open space; 366 bicycle parking spaces (304 Class 1, 62 Class 2) and up to 136 underground parking spaces.


·  650 DIVISADERO STREET - southeast corner of Divisadero and Grove Streets - Request for Conditional Use Authorization to permit the development of a 6-story mixed-use building containing 66 residential dwelling units above 26 ground floor parking spaces and 3,528 square feet of commercial uses within the Divisadero Street Neighborhood Commercial Transit (NCT) District, the Fringe Financial Services Restricted Use District and 65-A Height and Bulk District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 1228 FUNSTON AVENUE - east side between Lincoln Way and Irving Street (District 5) Staff-Initiated Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application, proposing to legalize alterations completed without permit, including demolition of a 20' by 25' detached building located in the rear yard, a three-story horizontal addition, deck and spiral stair at the rear of the house and front façade/window changes to a three-story single-family house within a RH-2 (Residential, House, Two-Family) Zoning District and 40-X Height and Bulk District.  Preliminary Recommendation:  Take Discretionary Review and Approve with Modifications

· 2523 STEINER STREET - west side of Steiner Street between Jackson Street and Pacific Avenue (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application, proposing to construct a rear horizontal addition on the third and fourth floors and a front horizontal addition on the fourth floor of the existing four-story, single family residence. Preliminary Recommendation: Do not take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 43 EVERSON STREET - south side approximately 150 feet east of the intersection with Beacon Street (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application proposing construction of a three-story horizontal rear addition and remodel the front facade and interior of a single family dwelling. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 437 HOFFMAN AVENUE - east side of Hoffman Avenue, between 24th and 25th Streets (District 8) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application, proposing to construct additions to the existing single-family residence and increase the dwelling count from one to two units. The project includes extensive interior remodeling and exterior changes such as lifting the building to install a two car garage, front porch, entry stairs and rear terraces. Preliminary Recommendation: Do not take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 3516-26 FOLSOM STREET - west side of Folsom Street between Chapman Street and Bernal Heights Boulevard (District 9) - Appeal of Preliminary Mitigated Negative Declaration for proposal that would construct two single-family residences on two of the vacant lots along the west side of the unimproved portion of Folsom Street, construct of the connecting segment of Folsom Street to provide vehicle and pedestrian access to the project site, and would construct a stairway between Folsom Street and Bernal Heights Boulevard. Each residence would be 2,230 sf and would include two off-street parking spaces. Preliminary Recommendation: Uphold Preliminary Mitigated Negative Declaration 


· 3516 FOLSOM STREET - west side of Folsom Street between Bernal Heights Boulevard and Chapman Street (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application, proposing new construction of a two-and-one-half-story, single-family residence with a roof deck. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 3526 FOLSOM STREET - west side of Folsom Street between Bernal Heights Boulevard and Chapman Street (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application, proposing new construction of a two-and-one-half-story, single-family residence with a roof deck. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve


Recreation and Park (Thursday, June 15, 10AM)

Discussion Only


· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO - Presentation and discussion only to update the Commission on operational and management issues at the San Francisco Zoo.

· NEW BUSINESS/AGENDA SETTING

· Lincoln Park Golf Course


· Golden Gate Park Stables


· Community Gardens Policy


· South End Rowing Club


· Dolphin Club


· Golden Gate Yacht Club


· West Portal Playground


· Randall Museum Friends


· Margaret Hayward Playground


· COMMUNICATIONS

· From Imanol Echevarria in regards to accessibility in parks


· From Katie Vostrejs in regards to accessibility in Grattan Park


· From Barbara Harrington in regards to horses in McLaren Park


· From Andrea O’Leary in regards to sustaining Sunnyside Park


Action Items

· SAN FRANCISCO ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY ANIMALTRANSACTIONS

· GOLDEN GATE PARK – LA ROSE DES VENTS – REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TEMPORARY ART INSTALLATION - Discussion and possible action to approve a request from JSLH Foundation to extend for one (1) additional year, the placement of the temporary art installation entitled “La Rose Des Vents” by artist Jean-Michel Othoniel at the gardens adjacent to the Conservatory of Flowers in Golden Gate Park for the period from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018.


· GOLDEN GATE PARK - CONSERVATORY OF FLOWERS - Discussion and possible action to authorize the San Francisco Conservatory of Flowers, acting through the San Francisco Parks Alliance, its fiscal sponsor, to place a temporary art installation of a lighting display commemorating the 50th Anniversary of the Summer of Love from June 21, 2017 to October 21, 2017 at the Conservatory of Flowers.


· CAMP MATHER – INSTALLATION OF PLAQUE - Discussion and possible action to 1) approve the permanent installation of a 33” x 27” brass plaque commemorating Stephen T. Mather and an 8” x 10” bronze plaque acknowledging the Friends of Camp Mather who funded the installation, 2) approve wording of the plaques, and 3) approve placement of the plaques.


· GOLF COURSE FEE INCREASES - Discussion and possible action to approve an increase effective July 1, 2017 of $1.00 for all green fee categories at TPC Harding Park, Fleming, Lincoln Park, Sharp Park, Golden Gate Park and Gleneagles Golf Courses per Sec. 12.20 of the San Francisco Park Code and applying appropriate CPI increases for the cost of range balls at TPC Harding Park.


· ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT – SAN FRANCISCO PARKS ALLIANCE - Discussion and possible action to recommend that the Board of Supervisors authorize the Recreation and Park Department to accept and expend a cash grant from the San Francisco Parks Alliance of approximately $110,000, generated by the Crab Fest fundraiser event in February, to support the scholarship program.


· GENEVA POWERHOUSE SUBTENANT SELECTION OF COMMUNITY ARTS STABILIZATION TRUST AND THE PERFORMING ARTS WORKSHOP - Discussion and possible action to authorize the Department to enter into exclusive negotiations with the Community Arts Stabilization Trust and the Performing Arts Workshop for the purpose of subleasing the Powerhouse portion of the Geneva Car Barn and Powerhouse to the Performing Arts Workshop for recreational programming.


· GENEVA CAR BARN AND POWERHOUSE CAST PARTNERSHIP - Discussion and possible action to authorize the Department to enter into exclusive negotiations with the Community Arts Stabilization Trust for the financing and leasing of the Geneva Car Barn and Powerhouse.


· GENEVA CAR BARN AND POWERHOUSE IMPROVEMENT AND RENOVATION PROJECT - Discussion and possible action to approve an increase to a contract with Aidlin-Darling Design (contract #48552-13/14) in the amount of $329,671, bringing the total contract value to $1,537,681, to add complete construction document services for the Phase 1 Powerhouse Project, in accordance with Section 6.73 of the Administrative Code.


· COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITY FUND - PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS FUND - Discussion and possible action to approve a Community Opportunity Fund award for design and construction services for the Geneva Car Barn and Powerhouse Project in the amount of $3,000,000.


· GEORGE CHRISTOPHER PLAYGROUND – APPROVAL OF CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - Discussion and possible action to approve the conceptual design to renovate the Children's Play Area and interior of the clubhouse restroom for accessibility at George Christopher Playground. Approval of this proposed action by the Commission is the Approval Action as defined by S.F. Administrative Code Chapter 31.


· SAN FRANCISCO ZOO - Presentation and discussion only to update the Commission on operational and management issues at the San Francisco Zoo.

· DEFERRED MAINTENANCE -- OPEN SPACE FUND CONTINGENCY RESERVE - Discussion and possible action to approve the allocation of $784,785 from the Open Space Fund Contingency Reserve to fund FY16-17 deferred maintenance of the air handling units at MLK Pool, Coffman Pool, Hamilton Pool and Sava Pool. 


· 888 TENNESSEE STREET SHADOW ON ESPRIT PARK - Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution recommending to the Planning Commission regarding whether or not the net new shadow cast by the proposed project at 888 Tennessee Street will have a significant adverse impact on the use of Esprit Park, as required by Planning Code Section 295 (the Sunlight Ordinance).

· 1 OAK SHADOW ON PATRICIA'S GREEN, PAGE AND LAGUNA MINI PARK, AND POTENTIAL RPD ACQUISITION AT 11TH AND NATOMA - Discussion and possible action to adopt a resolution recommending to the Planning Commission regarding whether or not the new shadow cast by the proposed project at 1 Oak Street will have a significant adverse impact on the use of Patricia's Green, Page Laguna Mini Park, or the potential RPD acquisition at 11th and Natoma, pursuant to Planning Code Section 295 (the Sunlight Ordinance).

· APPEAL TO ALLOW SUMMER OF LOVE 50th ANNIVERSARY EVENT IN GOLDEN GATE PARK - Discussion and possible action to approve an appeal by Boots Hughston/2b1 Multimedia Inc/NBPF Inc. of its applications to conduct a Summer of Love 50th Anniversary Event in Golden Gate Park on August 27, 2017.

· CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PENDING LITIGATION: Paula Ginsburg v. City and County of San Francisco, San Francisco Superior Court, Plaintiff to dismiss claims with prejudice in exchange for city payment of $225,000  (Closed Session)

Miscellaneous

· Immigrant Rights Commission 20th Anniversary Celebration (Monday, June 12, 5PM, North Light Court) 

· Mayor’s Disability Council (Friday, June 16, 1PM) 
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

June 19, 2017

Re: 

Commission Update for the Week of June 19, 2017

This memorandum summarizes and highlights agenda items before commissions and boards for the week of June 19, 2017. 

Civil Service (Monday, June 19, 2PM)


Action Items

· Review of Request for Approval of Proposed Personal Services Contracts: 

· Airport - $1,500,000 - The contractor shall provide labor and equipment to service the San Francisco International Airport (“Airport”) Airport-owned grease trap equipment.  This involves the collection of fat, oil and grease (FOG) from the grease traps, repair and maintenance for the grease trap units, recycling of the collected FOG, training for Airport tenants on the use of the grease trap equipment and reports on the amount of OG collected and recycled.


· Airport - $13,000,000 - The San Francisco International Airport (“Airport”) is seeking to replace the existing Common Use Self Service (“CUSS”) Passenger Processing system that was originally installed in 2000 and later upgraded in 2007 and 2015.  CUSS Passenger Processing systems are specialized systems used solely by airports to allow airlines to share common airport resources used for passenger processing, such as passenger check-in, baggage processing, passenger boarding.  The system consists of four tightly integrated core vendor-develop components: 1) Virtualized Common Use application, 2) Self Service Kiosk application, 3) Resource Management application, and 4) Airport Operational Data Base.  The services will also include supporting the Information Display Systems (IDS), which are used to display flight and baggage information.  


· General Services Agency –City Administrator - $225,000 - The City’s Sweatfree Contracting Ordinance (Administrative Code Section 12U attached) authorizes the Office of Labor Standards Enforcement (OLSE) to monitor contractors’ compliance with the Ordinance.  The Ordinance provides that until such time as the City determines that it is able to adequately monitor compliance using City personnel, the City shall enter into a professional services contract with an independent nonprofit organization for assistance in monitoring compliance.  The vendor will monitor compliance by contractors located outside of the Bay Area and abroad which provide goods to the City.  Currently, the Ordinance applies only to apparel, garments (uniforms), related accessories and textiles.


· General Services Agency –City Administrator - $1,250,000 - Treasure Island and Yerba Buena Island is a former Naval Station that was selected for closure and disposition in 1993.  It is in the process of an ownership transfer from the United States Navy to the Treasure Island Development Authority (“TIDA”) for civilian use.  Approximately 60% of the base has been transferred. TIDA was created by San Francisco Board of Supervisors (“BOS”) in 1997 as a non-profit, public benefit corporation dedicated to the redevelopment of the base.  The vendor will conduct household needs assessments to determine transitioning household eligibility for housing and unit needs. Vendor will develop and implement plans for transitioning household interim moves and individual sites plans for transitioning households long term moves to support effective and efficient relocations.  The Transition Housing Rules and Regulations were approved by BOS as part of the Disposition and Development Agreement (DDA) in 2011.  Some 200 Pre-DDA Households are eligible for Transition Benefits, including a newly constructed Transition Unit, a Base Monthly Rent lesser than Market Rate on the Transition Unit, Moving Assistance, In-Lieu Payments, and opportunity to qualify for For-Sale Inclusionary Housing, among others.  Another 200 Post-DDA Households are eligible for Transition Advisory Services.


· General Services Agency –City Administrator - $105,000 - The contractor will develop outreach materials and conduct outreach to employers on San Francisco’s citywide labor laws.  The outreach will target small and medium-sized business, with a focus on immigrant-owned businesses.  The scope of work will likely include a) developing content and print and digital outreach materials, b) translating materials and c) conducting outreach to employers in specified business corridors; and d) conducting media outreach.


· Municipal Transportation Agency - $1,000,000 - Contractor will provide 24-hour, 7 days a week as-needed roadside assistance and/or towing services for SFMTA’s rubber tire revenue vehicles, to include diesel, electric and electric buses and trolleys.


· Port - $1,500,000 - The Port is the lead City agency for the Seawall Resiliency Project which is expected to cost approximately $500 million and span 10 years. In order to protect critical infrastructure from seismic vulnerabilities and sea level rise, and ensure that the Seawall continues to function today and for generations to come, the Port is pursuing a plan to upgrade and improve the Seawall, which has sustained a century of erosion and structural deterioration. Port staff anticipate a need for public affairs, communications, and media services contracts, for services that will include, but not be limited to working with the Port’s Communications Director and Communications Division to develop and execute a proactive comprehensive public relations campaign and strategic marketing program for the Seawall Resiliency Project and events to target City residents, especially those in the Southern Waterfront and underrepresented communities.


· Port - $3,000,000 - The Port will issue a Request for Qualifications to establish a pool of pre-qualified consulting teams, specializing in environmental services to provide timely and efficient consulting assistance in meeting environmental and regulatory requirements associated with Port capital project planning, development, property management, maintenance, and maritime operations.  Three As-Needed consulting teams will assist Port staff by providing services in the areas of environmental characterization and compliance; air, water, and stormwater permitting and compliance; hazardous materials, hazardous waste, and solid waste management; technical support of Port Projects and Programs; lead and asbestos support; geographic information systems/information management systems support; LEED review and commissioning support; and climate change support.  The consultants may work in conjunction with the Port’s technical staff or as part of a project team.


· Treasurer/Tax Collector - $200,000 - Provide expert services for general audits of all tax types and specifically on gross receipts.  Identify tax compliance issues, review documents, provide guidance and resolution to tax interpretations and opinion.  Develop and conduct training to audit staff, and provide resources/research for various topics of interest such as industry sector specific knowledge and know how.


· Public Health - $16,000,000 - Mental Health Services Act (MHSA)-funded Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) programs are designed to prevent the initial onset or worsening of mental illness among children, youth, their families, transitional age youth, incarcerated youth and juvenile justice system providers, adults and older adults who exhibit varying levels of risk of developing mental illness include severe psychosis, through peer outreach, screening and response, supportive services, consultation and training.  Contractors will provide PEI services in two areas: School-based Behavioral Health Services and Population-focused Behavioral Health Services for Latino/a, Mayan, Native American and Socially Isolated Older Adults populations (initially referred to as holistic wellness prevention).


· Public Health - $75,000,000 - Culturally appropriate mental health services for children, youth and their families will be provided by multiple contractors, which together form a System of Care to address the broad continuum of needs and illnesses presented by these clients.  


· Public Health - $192,080,000 - These services will be provided by contractors responding to a new RFP to create a Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System (DMC-ODS) pilot, which tests a new paradigm for the organized delivery of health care services for Medicaid eligible individuals with a substance abuse disorder.  Its purpose is to demonstrate how such a system will increase the success of DMC beneficiaries while decreasing other system health care costs.  

· Airport - $1,000,000 to $2,500,000 - Provide consultation services to prepare San Francisco International Airport (SFO) Information Technology and Telecommunications (ITT) division for Standardization (ISO) Standard 20000 Service Management, ISO Standard 22301 Business Continuity Management, and ISO Standard 27001 Information Security Management.


· Public Health - $27,167,907 to $57,167,907 - Contractor will provide intermittent, as needed temporary, on-call professional radiology technologists with on-call radiology technologists with on-call availability, 7 days per week.  Registry personnel will be available on 24-hour notice to back-up civil services employees during scheduled and unscheduled staff absences.


· Public Health - $18,000,000 to $58,000,000 - Contractors will provide San Francisco General Hospital (SFGH) and Laguna Honda Hospital (LHH) a continuous, reliable source of intermittent, supplemental, and travel nursing personnel during high patient census, high acuity, unexpected staff illnesses and/or vacations, and to meet State nurse-to-patient staffing ratio requirements.  In addition, SFGH is scheduled to transition to a new acute care facility in December of 2015.  In order for that transition to be successful, the current staff will require training on the new equipment, technology, patient flow and workflow processes.  Supplemental contract nurses and ancillary personnel will be necessary to provide surge capacity in order to backfill SFGH staff while they attend training sessions and scheduled “day-in-the-life” training simulations.

· Airport - $9,500,000 - Contractor will be responsible for operation, management and administration of the Medical Clinic at the San Francisco International Airport (SFO).  Medical clinic services including travel medicine, urgent care and occupational health services for San Francisco International Airport (SFO) passengers, visitors, Airport Commission (Airport) employees, and employees of SFO tenants.


· Appeal by Serguei Kovalenko of the Director of Transportation’s Determination to Administratively Close His Complaint of Discrimination and Retaliation. Recommendation: Adopt the report.  Deny Mr. Serguei Kovalenko’s appeal. (Closed Session)

Youth (Monday, June 19, 515PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation and Overview on the Youth Commission Annual Report Process

· Discussion on Youth Commissioner Schedules and Summer Meetings

Action Items

· [First Reading] Youth Commission Annual Report 2016-2017


· Youth Commission Motion No. 1617-AL- 16 [Motion to Support Funds for a Designated TAY Navigation Center and Urge the City to Fund Homeless Youth Services Proportional to the Homeless Population]


· [First Reading] Resolution No. 1617-AL- 16 [Declaring 2017 as the Year of the San Francisco Youth Experiencing Homelessness]


Airport (Tuesday, June 20, 9AM)

Action Items

· Approval of Phase C2 of Contract - Design-Build Services for the AirTrain Extension and Improvements Program - Skanska Constructors - $25,036,177

· Approval of Phase C3 of Contract - Design-Build Services for the Consolidated Administration Campus Phase 1 Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders, Inc. - $6,983,170

· Approval of Phase C1 of Contract - Construction Manager/General Contractor Services for the Plot 2 Aircraft Reconfiguration and South McDonnell Road Realignment Project - Webcor Construction LP dba Webcor Builders - $8,792,609


· Modification No. 5 to Professional Services Contract - Program Management Support Services for the Airport Security Infrastructure Program - Faith Group LLC - $4,160,653

· Modification No. 10 to Professional Services Contract - Construction Management Services for the International Terminal Checked Baggage Inspection System Modernization Program and Baggage Handling System Improvements Project - CAGE Professional Services, Inc. dba CAGE, Inc. - $750,000

· Modification No. 2 to Professional Services Contract - Conduct Economic Impact Studies - Economic Development Research Group, Inc. - $235,200

· Authorization to Call for Bids for Contract - Construction Services for the Airport Terminals Fire Alarm System Upgrade Project

· Establish Pools of Consultants to Provide Airport Management and Financial Consulting Services on an As-Needed Basis


Community Investment & Infrastructure (Tuesday, June 20, 1PM)

Discussion Only


· Informational Memorandum to advise the Commission of staff's intention to issue a Request for Proposals for landscape maintenance and related services for Community Facilities District No. 1; Rincon-Point South Beach Redevelopment Project Area

Action Items

· Authorizing an amendment to the Legal Services Contract with the Law Offices of Alexis Chiu for Disclosure Counsel Services to revise the scope of services to remove Series 2017B and add Series 2017D and 2017E and to increase the contract not-to-exceed amount by $36,000 from $50,000 to $86,000


· Authorizing the Interim Executive Director to Enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the City and County of San Francisco Controller’s Office for financial systems, accounting, and audit support, in an amount not to exceed $245,000 for Fiscal Year 2017-18

· Authorizing the issuance of taxable and tax-exempt refunding tax allocation bonds captioned 2017 Series D Taxable Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds (San Francisco Redevelopment Projects) in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $158,000,000 and 2017 Series E Subordinate Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds (San Francisco Redevelopment Projects) in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $27,000,000, approving and directing the execution of a first supplement to the Indenture of Trust, bond purchase contract and one or more redemption agreements, and approving other related documents and actions, various project areas

· Authorizing approval of a First Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement with the International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers (IFPTE) Local 21


· Authorizing approval of a First Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement with the Service Employees International Union (SEIU) Local 1021

· Establishing classifications of positions and compensation schedules for successor agency staff and establishing authority for appointment to and vacation from positions under said classifications and other matters

Entertainment (Tuesday, June 20, 530PM)


Action Items

· Discussion and Possible Action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations already submitted by the Director to the Planning Department and/or Department of Building Inspection regarding noise issues for proposed residential projects per Chapter 116 of the Administrative Code:

· 1601-1637 Market Street - Discussion and possible action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations regarding noise issues for the proposed residential project at 1601-1637 Market St, which is located within 300 feet of Zuni,  a permitted Place of Entertainment.


· 1196 Columbus Ave - Discussion and possible action to adopt written comments and/or recommendations regarding noise issues for the proposed hotel project at 1196 Columbus Ave, which is located within 300 feet of the Fisherman’s Wharf Marriott and Pier 2620 Hotel, both permitted Places of Entertainment.


· Hearing and Possible Action regarding applications for permits under the jurisdiction of the Entertainment Commission:

· ECLSP-5733 – Fennell, Tyra, dba Imprint City, Arts, Science and Music Festival, Egbert Street between 3rd Street & Jennings, 7/15/2017, 3PM – 12AM, Loudspeaker Permit.


· Review and possible action to change the conditions on the #EC-1180 Place of Entertainment permit, dba SF Armory located at 1800 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA. 94103.

· Review and possible action to change the conditions on the #EC-1377 Place of Entertainment and Extended Hours Premises permits, dba Halcyon located at 314 11th Street, San Francisco, CA. 94103. 

Health (Tuesday, June 20, 4PM)


Discussion Only


· Work Group to Re-Envision the Jail Replacement Project

Action Items

· Proposition Q Hearing: St. Mary's Medical Center PROS and Wound Clinic Closure; Resolution

· FY2017-18 and FY2018-19 Patient Rates

· Resolution Endorsing San Francisco's Climate and Health Adaptation Framework and Affirming the Commission's Commitment to Combat Climate Change

MTA (Tuesday, June 20, 1PM)


Action Items

· Requesting the Controller to allot funds and to draw warrants against such funds available or will be available in payment of the following claims against the SFMTA:


· Luz Maria Gonzalez Hernandez vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC16550680 filed on 2/29/16 for $18,000


· Melissa Watson vs. CCSF, Superior Ct. #CGC16554901 filed on 10/18/16 for $20,000 (998 offer) 


· Approving the following traffic modifications:


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – 3rd Street, east side, from Shafter Avenue to 23 feet southerly.  


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Mission Street, west side, from Florentine Street to 30 feet northerly; Mission Street, east side, from Florentine Street to 22 feet southerly; Mission Street, west side, from Ottawa Avenue to 25 feet northerly; Mission Street, east side, from Ottawa Avenue to 42 feet southerly; Mission Street, east side, from France Avenue to 25 feet southerly; and Randolph Street, north side, from Bright Avenue to 25 feet easterly.  


· ESTABLISH – PERPENDICULAR PARKING – Tennessee Street, east side, between 23rd Street and 24th Street.


· ESTABLISH – NO PARKING ANY TIME – ESTABLISH – SIDEWALK WIDENING – Hyde Street, east side, from Sutter Street to 18 feet southerly Sutter Street, south side, from 20 feet to 23 feet east of Hyde Street. 


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING EXCEPT PERMITTED CAR SHARE VEHICLES – 40th Avenue, west side, from 21 feet to 58 feet north of Taraval Street.  


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING EXCEPT PERMITTED CAR SHARE VEHICLES – 41st Avenue, west side, from 20 feet to 58 feet south of Santiago Street. 


· ESTABLISH – 1-HOUR TIME LIMIT, 7 AM TO 6 PM MONDAY THROUGH SATURDAY – 40th Avenue, west side, from Taraval Street to 60 feet northerly. 


· ESTABLISH – STOP SIGNS – Innes Avenue, westbound, at Donahue Street; Donahue Street, northbound and southbound, at Innes Avenue; Friedell Street, northbound and southbound, at Innes Avenue; Friedell Street, southbound, at Kirkwood Avenue; Jerrold Avenue, westbound, at Friedell Street; Jerrold Avenue, eastbound, at Coleman Street; Coleman Street, northbound and southbound, at Jerrold Avenue; Coleman Street, northbound and southbound, at Innes Avenue/Innes Court; Innes Avenue, eastbound, at Coleman Street; and Innes Court, westbound, at Coleman Street. 


· ESTABLISH – BLUE ZONE – Friedell Street, west side, from Jerrold Avenue north property line to 20 feet southerly; and Innes Court, east terminus, at 450 east of Coleman Avenue.  


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Donahue Street, east side, from Jerrold Avenue north curb line to 25 feet southerly; Friedell Street, west side, from Jerrold Avenue south curb line to 22 feet northerly; Innes Avenue, south side, from Friedell Street to 33 feet westerly; and Jerrold Avenue, north side, from 10 feet to 33 feet east of Friedell Street.  


· REVOKE – BLUE ZONE, DISABLED PARKING ONLY, AT ALL TIMES – “1650” Valencia Street, west side, from 0 feet to 25 feet south of Duncan Street.


· ESTABLISH – BLUE ZONE, DISABLED PARKING ONLY, AT ALL TIMES – 


· “10” Duncan Street, north side, from 32 feet to 52 feet west of Valencia Street.


· RESCIND – BLUE ZONE – Laguna Street, west side, from Bay Street to 20 feet southerly.  


· ESTABLISH – BLUE ZONE – Laguna Street, east side, from 10 feet to 30 feet north of Francisco Street.   


· Approving various parking and traffic modifications associated with the Vicente Bicycle Lane project as follows: 


· ESTABLISH – BICYCLE LANES - Vicente Street, eastbound, from 17th Avenue to 19th Avenue (Class II Bikeway); Vicente Street, eastbound and westbound, from 20th Avenue to 22nd Avenue; Vicente Street, eastbound, from 22nd Avenue to 24th Avenue; Vicente Street, eastbound and westbound, from 24th Avenue to Lower Great Highway


· ESTABLISH – PERPENDICULAR PARKING - Vicente Street, south side, between 44th Avenue and 45th Avenue; and Vicente Street, south side, between 45th Avenue and 46th Ave


· RESCIND – 45 DEGREE FRONT-IN PARKING - Vicente Street, south side, between 39th Avenue and 40th Avenue


· ESTABLISH – 45 DEGREE BACK-IN PARKING - Vicente Street, south side, between 39th Avenue and 40th Avenue

· Approving a traffic modification to reopen the street to vehicular traffic as follows:


· RESCIND – STREET CLOSURE - Russ Street from Minna Street to 76’ southerly.

· Authorizing the Director to retroactively execute the Contract Amendment #2 to Contract No. 2015-26, with moovel North America, for software development services for the MuniMobile smartphone ticketing application, to extend the term of the Agreement to October 15, 2018 at no additional cost.

· Authorizing the Director to execute Contract Modification No. 3 to Contract No.2011-12-08 with Serco, for Parking Meter Coin Counting, Collection, and Support Services, to adapt service requirements in the contract to new technologies, increase the monthly management fee, change the contract from a crew-based system to an hourly billing system, and extend the contract for four years, to July 31, 2021, with no increase in the contract amount. 


· Making environmental findings and authorizing the Director to execute Contract Amendment #4 to SFMTA Contract # 2013-19:  Procurement of New Light Rail Vehicles (LRV4), with Siemens Industry, Inc., to provide four additional LRV4 vehicles for an amount not to exceed $15,875,000, with no increase in the total contract price and no increase in the overall term of the contract.

· Authorizing the Director, jointly with the Department of Human Resources, to award Contract #SFMTA-2015-58, Workers’ Compensation Third Party Claims Administration Services with Intercare Holdings Insurance Services, to provide workers’ compensation claims administration services, for an contract amount not to exceed $26,179,119, (not to exceed $14,576,915 for the SFMTA, and not to exceed $11,602,204 for DHR), for a total contract base term from August 1, 2017 to July 31, 2020.


· Appointing Cheryl Brinkman, Chairman, SFMTA Board of Directors to serve as its representative on the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board of Directors.

· Amending Transportation Code, Division II to create new definitions for a Shared Electric Moped Organization, Shared Electric Moped, and Shared Electric Moped Parking Permit program and establish permit fees and permit program requirements.

· Making environmental findings and approving various parking and traffic modifications as part of the Potrero Avenue Streetscape Improvement Project as follows:


· ESTABLISH – FIVE-FOOT SIDEWALK WIDENING AND TOW-AWAY NO PARKING ANYTIME - Potrero Avenue, east side, from 21st Street to 75 feet southerly 


· ESTABLISH – FOUR-FOOT TRANSIT BULB AND TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME - Potrero Avenue, west side, from 24th Street to 105 feet southerly 


· ESTABLISH – BUS ZONE - Potrero Avenue, east side, from midblock crosswalk between 22nd Street and 23rd Street to 100 feet northerly 


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME - Potrero Avenue, east side, from 19th Street to 160 feet southerly; Potrero Ave, east side, from 75 feet to 93 feet south of 21st Street; Potrero Avenue, east side, from 20 feet to 53 feet north of 22nd Street (East); Potrero Avenue, west side, from 23rd Street (West) to 60 feet northerly; Potrero Avenue, west side, from 23rd Street (West) to 40 feet southerly; Potrero Ave, west side, from 23rd Street (East) to 105 feet southerly; Potrero Ave, west side, from 24th Street to 145 feet northerly; and Potrero Ave, west side, from 105 feet to 132 feet south of 24th Street


· ESTABLISH – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING 7-9AM AND 3-7 PM MONDAY – FRIDAY;  TOW-AWAY NO PARKING ALL OTHER TIMES - Potrero Avenue, west side, from 22nd Street (East) to 195 feet northerly; and Potrero Avenue, west side, from 22nd Street (East) to 95 feet southerly


· RESCIND – TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING ANYTIME - Potrero Ave, west side, from 18th Street to 43 feet southerly; and Potrero Ave, east side, from 18th Street to 159 feet southerly


· ESTABLISH – RED ZONE – Potrero Avenue, east side, from 16th Street to 25 feet southerly; Potrero Avenue, west side, from 18th Street to 40 feet northerly; and Potrero Avenue, west side, from 20th Street to 32 feet northerly


· ESTABLISH – NO RIGHT TURN EXCEPT BIKES - Potrero Avenue, southbound, at 23rd Street 


· Presentation, discussion and possible action regarding the Van Ness Improvement Project. 

· Presentation, discussion and possible action regarding on the Transportation Authority’s study on Transportation Network Companies.

Board of Appeals (Wednesday, June 21, 5PM)

Action Items

· REHEARING REQUEST - Subject property at 875 California Street. Valentino Fazzari, appellant, is requesting a rehearing of Appeal No. 17-034, Fazarri vs. SFPW-BUF, decided May 17, 2017. At that time, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Commissioner Swig recused) to grant the appeal and condition the permit to require 36” box replacement trees unless San Francisco Public Works determines that size tree is not feasible, on the basis that it will improve the canopy on a historic street. Project: approval of request to remove five street trees on the sidewalk adjacent to the subject property.

· APPEAL - PHILLIP & KRISTIN SPRINCIN vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL - Section 14 Party: TRACEY LUKE - 60 Russell Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on February 06, 2017, to Phillip & Kristin Sprincin of a Site Permit (add two stories to an existing one-story single family residence; add new balcony to rear; infill tradesman's path on west side and infill three small lightwells; replace foundation; extensive interior remodel; add new garage with two car mechanized stacked parking; add new drive way with curb cut; raise rear yard; replace deck; add solar panels). Note: this matter was continued to allow the parties to submit additional documents as specified by the Board.

· APPEAL - BARBARA TRAUB vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 627 Taylor Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on March 27, 2017, to ExteNet Systems, Inc., of a Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit (construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Planning Protected Location).


· APPEAL - JACKIE BARSHAK vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 3089 22nd Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on April 14, 2017, to ExteNet Systems, Inc., of a Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit (construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location).


· APPEAL - KATIE HUMPHRIES vs. SAN FRANCISCO PUBLIC WORKS BUREAU OF STREET USE AND MAPPING, Re: 3560 Divisadero Street. Appealing the ISSUANCE on April 19, 2017, to Verizon Wireless, of a Personal Wireless Service Facility Site Permit (construction of a personal wireless service facility in a Zoning Protected Location).


· APPEAL - SILVIA GONZALEZ vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, Re: 785 Colby Street. Protesting the ISSUANCE on March 14, 2017 to Grant Thompson, of an Alteration Permit (revision of approved BPA No. 2016/11/23/3475; changing new window size from 18” wide X 36” high to 30” wide X 36” high, to clear up Complaint No. 201767233).


· APPEAL - KNUT AKSETH vs. ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, Re: 240 Chenery Street. Appealing the GRANTING on April 12, 2017, to Edward Gama, of a Rear Yard Variance (for the repair and horizontal addition of an existing non-complying three-story, single-family residence at the rear of the lot within the required rear yard).


· APPEAL - MELISSA SHAW vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 965 Powhattan Avenue & 985 Powhattan Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on April 17, 2017, to Patrick Harty, of a Site Permit (to erect a two-story over basement, Type 5, single family residence).

· APPEAL - MELISSA SHAW vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 40 Bernal Heights Boulevard. Protesting the ISSUANCE on April 17, 2017, to Patrick Harty, of a Site Permit (to erect a two-story over basement, Type 5, single family residence).

· APPEAL - MELISSA SHAW vs. DEPT. OF BUILDING INSPECTION, PLANNING DEPT. APPROVAL, Re: 1025 Powhattan Avenue. Protesting the ISSUANCE on April 17, 2017, to Patrick Harty, of a Site Permit (to erect a two-story over basement, Type 5, single family residence).


Building Inspection (Wednesday, June 21, 930AM)

Discussion Only


· Discussion on Accela permit and project tracking system.


· Discussion regarding the Department of Building Inspection's plan check system and opportunities to improve efficiency, consistency, and uniformity in the plan check process, including timing and issuance of addenda.


· Discussion regarding Soft Story retrofit projects.

Action Items

· Discussion and possible action regarding a proposed ordinance (Board of Supervisors File No. 170702) that approves a fee waiver under Building Code, Section 106A.4.13, for LMC San Francisco I Holdings, LLC’s project at 1515 South Van Ness Avenue, in addition to other requirements.


· Discussion and possible action regarding Administrative Bulletin AB-110 Building Façade Inspection and Maintenance.

Elections (Wednesday, June 21, 6PM)


Action Items

· Open Source Voting - Discussion and possible action regarding the City and County of San Francisco's open source voting system project.

Historic Preservation (Wednesday, June 21, 1230PM)


Action Items

· 1610 GEARY BOULEVARD – Consideration to Initiate Landmark Designation of the Peace Pagoda and Peace Plaza, located between Post Street and Geary Boulevard, as an individual Article 10 Landmark pursuant to Section 1004.1 of the Planning Code (District 5). Constructed in 1968, the Peace Pagoda and Peace Plaza were designed by master architect, Yoshiro Taniguchi and are significantly associated with the history and identify of the Japantown community. The Peace Pagoda and Peace Plaza were added to the Landmark Designation Work Program on September 18, 2013. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

· 1095 MARKET STREET – south side of Market Street between 6th and 7th Streets (District 4) – Request for Commission Review and Approval for conditions of approval, Case No. 2009.1100H, Motion No. 0080, regarding final mock-up and finishes for the installation of a reconstructed cornice. The project also entails exterior and interior rehabilitation to convert the building to a contemporary hotel. The Joseph D. Grant Building is a Category I – Significant Building constructed approximately 1905-1906. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve

· 77-85 FEDERAL STREET – southeast side, bounded by Federal, 2nd and De Boom Streets (District 9) – Request for Certificate of Appropriateness to demolish the existing two non-contributing two-story office buildings and construct a new five-story-over-basement mixed-use building (measuring approximately 72,070 sq ft) within South End Landmark District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 714 22ND STREET – north side, between 3rd and Tennessee Streets (District 10) – Request for Certificate of Appropriateness to construct an approximately 1,040 gross sq. ft., two-story rear addition for a new dwelling unit and the widening of the garage opening to 8-ft. 6-in. at the front of the existing four-story, three-family dwelling within the Dogpatch Landmark District. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· Consideration of a resolution recommending Small Business Commission approval of a Legacy Business Application: 


· 2411 OCTAVIA STREET – west side of Octavia Street near Broadway (District 2). Founded in 1940, the Analytical Psychology Club is a non-profit organization promoting and supporting the study and discussion of analytical psychology and related subjects. 


· 3345 STEINER STREET – west side of Steiner Street near Chestnut Street (District 2). Opened in 1987, Izzy's Steaks and Chops is a local community-serving restaurant and bar serving the Marina and Cow Hollow neighborhoods.

· 419 HAIGHT STREET – on the south side of Haight Street near Webster Street (District 5). Opened in 1987, Rooky Ricardo's Records is a Lower Haight vintage record store specializing in rare and underappreciated music. 

Police (Wednesday, June 21, 5PM) - SPECIAL

Action Items

· PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT:  Interim Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) and San Francisco Administrative Code Section 67.10(b), and its authority under Charter Section 4.136(b), the Commission will discuss and take possible action regarding the appointment of the Interim Executive Director, Department of Police Accountability, or take other action regarding selection and appointment of an Interim Executive Director.  Appointment of an Interim Executive Director would be effective July 1, 2017.  The Interim Executive Director will serve at the pleasure of the Police Commission until the Mayor appoints an Executive Director pursuant to the process in Charter Section 4.136(b).  (Closed Session)

Police (Wednesday, June 21, 530PM)


Discussion Only


· Presentation from subject matter experts regarding Conducted Energy Devices

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


Housing Authority (Thursday, June 22, 12PM)

Discussion Only


· XXX

Action Items

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS PRESIDENT AND ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE A RECOVERY AGREEMENT AND ACTION PLAN BETWEEN THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) AND THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO (AUTHORITY) FOR SUCCESSFUL RECOVERY OF PERFORMANCE

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO'S ANNUAL PLAN, FIVEYEAR PLAN UPDATE AND CAPITAL GRANT FUND AS MANDATED BY SECTION 511 OF THE QUALITY HOUSING AND WORK RESPONSIBILITY ACT OF 1998

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXPEND AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FIFTY SEVEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS ($57,200) FOR CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO OFFICIAL BUSINESS PARKING PERMITS FOR 2017

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EMPLOYER PAID MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS TO CALPERS FOR EMPLOYEES IN THE FOLLOWING UNITS: SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION (SEIU) LOCAL 1021 ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT, MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES’ ASSOCIATION AND CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION EMPLOYEES EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVELY TO JUNE 1, 2013

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING TAX DEFERRED MEMBER PAID CONTRIBUTIONS – IRC 414(h)(2) EMPLOYER PICK-UP TO CALPERS FOR EMPLOYEES IN THE FOLLOWING UNITS: SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERATIONAL UNION (SEIU) LOCAL 1021 ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT, MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES’ ASSOCIATION AND CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION EMPLOYEES EFFECTIVE RETROACTIVELY TO FEBRUARY 14, 2002

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT AND REPORTING OF THE VALUE OF EMPLOYER PAID MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS (EPMC) TO CALPERS FOR EMPLOYEES IN THE FOLLOWING UNITS: SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERATIONAL UNION (SEIU) LOCAL 1021 ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT, MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES’ ASSOCIATION AND CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION EMPLOYEES TO BE RETROACTIVELY EFFECTIVE AS OF COMMENCING ON FEBRUARY 14, 2002

· RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE ACTING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO IMPLEMENT THE APPROVED TENTATIVE AGREEMENT COMPENSATION CHANGES BETWEEN THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO (THE "AUTHORITY") AND MUNICIPAL EXECUTIVES’ ASSOCIATION ("MEA") FOR THE AUTHORITY’S UNREPRESENTED AND CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION EMPLOYEES

· Labor negotiations update, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 with Dania Torres Wong and Jonathan Holtzman, Renne Sloan Holtzman Sakai LLP, as labor negotiators on behalf of the Housing Authority of the City and County of San Francisco, pertaining to the following bargaining units: SEIU Local 1021 (Closed Session)

Human Rights (Thursday, June 22, 530PM) - CANCELLED

Human Services (Thursday, June 22, 12PM) - CANCELLED

Planning (Thursday, June 22, 12PM)

Consideration of Items Proposed for Continuance

· 77-85 FEDERAL STREET - southeast side, bounded by Federal, 2nd and De Boom Streets (District 6) - Request for Large Project Authorization to demolish the two existing two-story office buildings and construct a new five-story-over-basement, 65-foot tall commercial building with up to 22,266 square feet of basement and ground floor commercial (gym) space, up to 49,804 square feet of office space and up to 25 parking spaces in the basement level. (Proposed for Continuance to August 24, 2017)

· 768 HARRISON STREET - north side between Lapu Lapu Street & 4th Street with frontage on Rizal Street (District 6) - Request for a Large Project Authorization to allow the demolition of a  3,090 square foot  two-story, industrial building (automotive service), to merge lots 330 & 162 and to construct an 83-foot-tall, eight-story over basement, mixed-use building approximately 34,340 square feet in size. The proposed building would include 5,160 square feet of office space in the basement and on the on the ground floor facing Rizal Street and 24 residential units above. The proposed project includes 25 Class I bicycle spaces and three Class II bicycle spaces. The project also includes 1,920 square feet of common open space including a 1,300-square-foot rear yard at the second-floor level and a 620-square-foot deck at the roof level. (Proposed for Continuance to August 31, 2017)

Action Items

· 65 CAPP STREET - northeast corner of Capp Street and Adair Street (District 9) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization, proposing to legalize an existing entertainment use on the ground floor of the existing  single-family dwelling. The project includes the merger/conversion of a portion of the existing dwelling unit to create a ground floor theater and live performance space. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· GROSS FLOOR AREA - Planning Code Amendment to revise the definition of Gross Floor Area to delete the reference to accessory buildings, exempt required car-share spaces, remove redundant off-street loading provisions, and modify provisions regarding accessory and non-accessory parking; and making environmental findings and findings of consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of the Planning Code, Section 101.1, and public necessity, convenience, and welfare findings pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and Schedule for Adoption on or After July 13, 2017

· ARTICLE 8 CORRECTIONS - Planning Code Amendment to correct typographical errors, clarify nighttime entertainment restrictions, and update inclusionary affordable housing requirements; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, the eight priority policies of Planning Code Section 101.1, and making findings as required by Planning Code Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and Schedule for Adoption on or After July 13, 2017

· PIER 70 MIXED-USE PROJECT - located east of Illinois Street between 20th and 22nd Street (District 10) – General Plan Amendment to various Maps and Figures (including the Urban Design Element) in association the Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project. The Pier 70 Mixed-Use Project would rezone the entire 35-acre project site (including the 28-acre site and the Illinois Parcels) and establish land use controls for the project site through adoption of the Pier 70 Special Use District (SUD), and incorporation of design standards and guidelines in a proposed Pier 70 Design for Development document. Depending on the uses proposed, the Project would include between 1,645 to 3,025 residential units, a maximum of 1,102,250 to 2,262,350 gross square feet (gsf) of commercial-office use, and a maximum of 494,100 to 518,700 gsf of retail-light industrial-arts use. The Project also includes construction of transportation and circulation improvements, new and upgraded utilities and infrastructure, geotechnical and shoreline improvements, between 3,215 to 3,345 off-street parking spaces in proposed buildings and district parking structures, and nine acres of publicly-owned open space. New buildings would range in height from 50 to 90 feet, consistent with Proposition F which was passed by San Francisco voters in November 2014. Preliminary Recommendation: Initiate and Schedule for Adoption on or After July 20, 2017

· CORONA HEIGHTS LARGE RESIDENCE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT [BF 170296] - Planning Code Amendment creating the Corona Heights Large Residence Special Use District, to promote and enhance neighborhood character and affordability by requiring Conditional Use authorization for large residential developments in the district; affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and adopting findings of public necessity, convenience, and welfare under Planning Code, Section 302. Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval with Modifications

· CORONA HEIGHTS LARGE RESIDENCE SPECIAL USE DISTRICT [BF 170296] - Zoning Map Amendment Preliminary Recommendation: Adopt a Recommendation for Approval with Modifications

· ALAMEDA CREEK RECAPTURE PROJECT   - Certification of the Final Environmental Impact Report. The proposed project is located in Alameda County, within the Sunol Valley on watershed lands owned by the City and County of San Francisco and managed by the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC). The proposed project would recapture water that the SFPUC will release from the Calaveras Reservoir and bypass around the Alameda Creek Diversion Dam when the SFPUC implements instream flow schedules required for future operations of Calaveras Reservoir. Water would be pumped from an existing quarry pit in the Sunol Valley, which collects Alameda Creek water through subsurface seepage, to the SFPUC’s regional distribution system. No construction would occur in Alameda Creek. Preliminary Recommendation: Certify the Final EIR

· 1016 DE HARO STREET - west side of De Haro Street, between 22nd and 23rd Streets (District 10) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization pursuant to Planning Code Sections 303 and 317 to demolish an existing vacant & unsound one-story-over-basement single-family dwelling with a rear accessory structure, and to construct a new four-story over-basement, 40 foot tall, two-family dwelling within a RH-2 (Residential – House, Two Family) District, 40-X Height and Bulk District. The proposed project provides a code-complying rear yard, three off-street parking spaces, and a 17 foot front setback at the 4th floor. Preliminary Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

· 2675 GEARY BOULEVARD - southeast corner of Geary Boulevard and Masonic Avenue (District 2) - Request for Conditional Use Authorization to permit the construction of horizontal additions to the existing 2-story “crow’s nest” retail building in Lot D, a new 2-story retail building in Lot F and a new retail building on the northeast corner of Masonic Avenue and O’Farrell Street in Lot A, within the City Center retail complex. The project also proposes to expand Lot B by constructing an elevated parking deck above Lot A. Preliminary Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

· 122 AVILA STREET - east side of Avila Street between Capra Way and Alhambra Street; Lot 017 in Assessor’s Block 0464A (District 2) - Request for Discretionary Review of  Building Permit Application No. 2016.1122.3344 proposing a horizontal addition at the rear of a two-story single-family dwelling. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 645-647 VALENCIA STREET - southeast corner of Valencia and Sycamore Streets (District 9) - Request for Discretionary Review of Building Permit Application No. 2016.11.14.2504, proposing a change in use from bar (dba Elbo Room) to commercial/residential, façade alterations and a three-story vertical addition within the Valencia Street NCT (Neighborhood Commercial Transit) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. The proposed project would establish seven dwelling units with four off-street parking spaces and a 517 square feet ground floor commercial space. Preliminary Recommendation: Do Not Take Discretionary Review and Approve

· 5 LELAND AVENUE - south side of Leland Avenue, between Bayshore Blvd and Desmond St (District 10) - Request is for Mandatory Discretionary Review of an application for a change of use from retail to a Medical Cannabis Dispensary (MCD) at the ground story, within a NC-3 (Neighborhood Commercial – Moderate Scale) Zoning District and 55-X Height and Bulk District. The MCD is proposed for on-site sales with no on-site cultivation or production. The associated Building Permit Application 2016.1214.4950 is for change of use and both interior and exterior alterations. Preliminary Recommendation: Take Discretionary Review and Approve

Miscellaneous

· Commission on the Environment Policy Committee (Monday, June 19, 5PM) – SPECIAL

· Planning Commission Eastern Neighborhoods Plan Citizens Advisory Committee (Monday, June 19, 6PM) 



From: Secretary, Commissions (CPC

To: Aaron Jon Hyland - HPC; Andrew Wolfram (andrew@tefarch.com); Diane Matsuda; Ellen Johnck - HPC; Jonathan
Pearlman; Karl Hasz; Richard S. E. Johns

Cc: Son. Chanbory (CPC)

Subject: FW: General Public Comment at Historic Preservation Commission Meeting 6/21

Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 9:53:38 AM

Office of Commission Affairs

Planning Department;City & County of San Francisco
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415-558-6309;Fax: 415-558-6409

commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
www.sfplanning.org

From: lambertml@aol.com [mailto:lambertml@aol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 7:48 AM

To: andrew@tefarch.com; aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com; Secretary, Commissions (CPC)
Subject: General Public Comment at Historic Preservation Commission Meeting 6/21

Dear Commissioners,

Following is the statement | plan to make at your meeting later today:

Hello Commissioners, my name is Marvin Lambert and | am a resident of the Bush St. - Cottage Row
Historic District.

I am here to talk more about the ACOA (Administrative Certificate of Appropriateness) issued May 10 for
the proposed Japanese Zen rock garden in the district.

At your last meeting it was determined by you that this ACOA needed a public notice period attached to it.

However, | am stating to you that the ACOA should have been marked as void and the application started
all over again as required for a standard COA.

The reason is that staff had no authority to issue an ACOA in this case.

If you will please recall, your Motion 0289, which defines the conditions for an ACOA, and patrticularly its
Scope 13, apply only to residential properties. Therefore, any public space such as a park would have to
have a standard COA.

This is particularly important because the application forms for the two certificates are significantly
different. For instance, the standard COA application would require a specific explanation as to how a
Japanese Zen rock garden would be compatible with the historic character of a district defined by its
Victorian architecture.

| respectfully request that you act counter to staffs recommendation and do the right thing by voiding the
current ACOA.

Thank you.


mailto:commissions.secretary@sfgov.org
mailto:aaron.hyland.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:andrew@tefarch.com
mailto:dianematsuda@hotmail.com
mailto:ellen.hpc@ellenjohnckconsulting.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:jonathan.pearlman.hpc@gmail.com
mailto:karl@haszinc.com
mailto:rsejohns@yahoo.com
mailto:Chanbory.Son@sfgov.org
mailto:jonas.ionin@sfgov.org
http://www.sfplanning.org/

	FW_ ___ PRESS RELEASE ___ MAYOR LEE & SAN FRANC...
	FW_ ___ PRESS RELEASE ___ MAYOR LEE AND SUPERVI...
	FW_ ___ PRESS RELEASE ___ NEW REPORT SHOWS IMPO...
	FW_ ___ STATEMENT ___ MAYOR LEE ON LGBTQ FLAG R...
	FW_ ___ STATEMENT ___ MAYOR LEE ON TRAGIC INCID...
	FW_ Commission Update for Week of June 12, 2017
	FW_ Commission Update for Week of June 19, 2017
	FW_ General Public Comment at Historic Preserva...

